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DECLARATION OF CONSOLIDATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF AFFILIATES

The companies retyed to be included in the consolidated financial statements of affiliates in
accordance with the ACriteria Governing Prepar .
Reports and Consolidated Financi ale yét enlted ment s
December 31, 2018 are all the same as the companies required to be included in the consolidated
financial statements of parent and subsidiary companies as provided in International Financial
Reporting Standard No.atlémélfCoansdol Rdlaeednti nahaol
be disclosed in the consolidated financial statements of affiliates has all been disclosed in the
consolidated financial statements of parent and subsidiary companies. Hence, we do not prepare a

separate set obosolidated financial statements of affiliates.

Very truly yours,

Sunplus Technology Company Limited

By

CHOU-CHYE HUANG
Chairman

March 20, 2019



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 6REPORT

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Sunplus Technology Compahymited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Sunplus Technology Company Limited (il
ACompanyod) and its subsidiaries (collectBand2f r ef
and the related consoliddtestatements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the
years then ende@nd the notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financialtetaents referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the Group as of December 3B &@d 20%, and its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the years then endashfémndty with the Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), International Accounting Standards (IAS), IFRIC Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC
Interpretations (&) endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation of Financial
Statements by Certified Public Accountants andtangdstandards generally accepted in the Republic of China
Our responsibilities under those standards are fu
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our réMertare independerdf the Group in accordance

with The Norm of Professional Ethics for Certified Public Accountant of the Republic of China, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirem&etdelieve that the audit
evidence wdnave obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit ¢
the consolidated financial statements tioe year ended December 31, 0These matters were addressed in

the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereor
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Revenue recogtion

Integrated circuit chip sales accounted for 94% ofGheud s t o t aOperatieguneome declined in 2018,
but sales tasome customers increased significanfifierefore, wedeem revenueecognition as a key audit
matters For a detailed expfeation of revenue, refer to Natd and 25to the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

1. We undersbad the related internal control and operating procedumethe sales transaction cyckndwe
evaluated andonfirmedthe operatung effectivess of thénternalcontrol and operatingrocedurs.



2. We seleatd samples from the sales detads)d weexamin@ customes oOriginal orders, sales electronic
orders, delivery orders, logistics receipt documents or export declaration, and salessifomiany
abnormal situationandconfirmedthe validity of the revenue.

Other Matter

We have also audited the parent company only financial statements of Sunplus Technology Company Limited ¢
of and for the years ended December 318201d 20Y on which we have issued an unmodified opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financialtstatemen
accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers ar
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International Accounting Standards (IAS), IFRIC
Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC Interpretats (SIC) endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial
Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China, and for such internal control as management determines |
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that arenfregtérgal misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financi al Sstatement
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to go#rg e using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations,
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including the audit committee, are responsiblo r overseeing
financial reporting process.

Auditorsd Responsibilities for the Audit of the C

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements a
wholear e free from materi al mi sstatement , whet her d
includes our opinionReasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an auc
conducted in accordance with the audjtstandards generally accepted in the Republic of China will always
detect a material misstatement when it existisstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expéstinfluence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China, w
exercise professional judgment andintain professional skepticism throughout the alMdit also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether di
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to theseand obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opifiba risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that ar
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purplbsgpoessing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Groupbdbs internal contr ol

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
related disclosures made by management.



4. Conclude onthe appropi at eness of managementds use of the ¢
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that m:
cast significant doubt o0 ngoihghcence@lif weucpndlgde thab a rhatetialy t
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw att
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our. dpimion
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obt
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and confeaieoconsolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions a
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient and appropriate auditidence regarding the financial information of entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statekventsre
responsible for the direction, supervision, and performance of the group audit. e setabi responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope a
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internablcibrait
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethic:
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters th
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
most significance in the audit of the consolidate@ricial statements for the year ended December 3B 201
and are therefore the key auditmatt®¥e descr i be these matters in our
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumsta@adstermine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so wol
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partners on the audit resultimg t hi s i ndependent -ChhuLthiando r s ¢
Yu-FengHuang.

Deloitte & Touche
Taipei, Taiwan
Republic of China
March 20, 2019

Notice to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present thielatedstnancial
position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in the Republic of China and not those of any other jurisdigtnenstandards, procedures

and practices taudit such consolidated financial statements are those generally applied in the Republic of
China

For the convenience of readers, the independeditars 6 r eport and the accompan
statements have been translated into English fromotiginal Chinese version prepared and used in the
Republic of Chinalf there is any conflict between the English version and the original Chinese version or any
difference in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chiteesguage independentuditors 6 r epor t
consolidated financial statements shall prevail.



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2018AND 2017
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 3, 4 and 6)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or lossrrent (Notes 3, 4, 7 and 35)
Available-for-sale financial assetscurrent (Notes 3, 4 and 9)
Notes and accounts receivable, net (Notes 3, 4, 5, 11, 25 and 36)
Other receivables (Notes 3, 4 and 6)
Inventories (Notes 4 and 12)
Other financial assetscurrent (Notes 3, 18 and 37)
Other current assets (Note 18)

Total current assets

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Financial assets at fair value through profit or losen-current (Notes 3, 4, 7 and 35)
Financialassets at fair value through other comprehensive ineasme-current (Notes 3,
4, 8 and 35)
Available-for-sale financial assetsxon-current (Notes 3, 4, 9 and 35)
Financial assetsarried at cost (Notes 3, 4 and 10)
Investments accounted for using the equity method (Notes 4 and 14)
Property, plant and equipment (Notes 4, 5, 15 and 37)
Investment properties (Notes 4 and 16)
Intangible assets (Notes 4, 5 and 17)
Deferred tax assets (Notes 4 and 27)
Other financiakhssets non-current (Notes 3, 18 and 37)
Other norcurrent assets (Notes 18 and 36)

Total norcurrent assets
TOTAL
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Shortterm borrowings (Notes 19 and 37)
Contract liabilities- current (Notes 3 and 25)
Accounts payable (Note 20)
Current tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 27)
Provisions- current (Notes 4 and 21)
Deferred revenuecurrent (Notes 4, 22 and 30)
Current portion of longerm loans bank (Notes 19 and 37)
Other current liabilities (Notes 3 and 22)

Total current liabilities

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term borrowings (Notes 19 and 37)
Deferred revenuenon-current, net oturrent portion (Notes 4, 22 and 30)
Net defined benefit liabilities non-current (Notes 4 and 23)
Guarantee deposits received (Notes 33 and 36)
Other liabilities

Total norcurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (Notes 4, 24 and 29)
Share capital
Common shares
Capital surplus
Retained earnings
Legal reserve
Special reserve
Unappropriated earnings
Total retained earnings
Other equity
Treasury shares (Note 37)

Total equity attributable to owners of the Company
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (Notes 4, 134 and 32)
Total equity

TOTAL

The accompanying notes are an intépgeat of the consolidatefthancial statements.

2018 2017
Amount % Amount %
$ 3,235,721 27 $ 4,156,277 31
1,313,747 11 9,468 -
- - 1,633,531 12
954,030 8 1,197,626 9
70,960 1 164,712 1
818,948 7 1,007,962 8
153,575 1 291,373 2
91,321 1 100,961 1
6,638,302 56 8,561,910 64
737,867 6 89,280 1
246,208 - -
- - 189,263 1
- - 519,259 4
729,219 6 379,351 3
2,052,359 17 2,164154 16
1,039,314 9 1,139,051 8
178,521 2 196,131 1
30,254 - 31,215 -
127,215 1 84,426 1
147,725 1 125,939 1
5,288,682 44 4,918,069 36
$ 11,926,984 100 $ 13,479,979 100
$ 311,215 3 $ 444111 3
7,511 - - -
484,810 4 723,983 5
56,972 - 60,946 1
- - 11,555 -
1,629 - 1,663 -
250,046 2 175,000 1
572,546 5 772,858 6
1,684,729 14 2,190,116 16
- - 249,143 2
61,894 - 64,844 -
79,313 1 101,000 1
230,177 2 230,702 2
3,265 - 889 -
374,649 3 646,578 5
2,059,378 17 2,836,694 21
5,919,949 50 5,919,949 44
801,398 7 835,241 6
1,941,826 16 1,900,505 14
67,279 1 22,995 -
241,734 2 413,209 3
2,250,839 19 2,336,709 17
(442,843 (4 (62,262) -
(63,409 1 (63,409 -
8,465,942 71 8,966,236 67
1,401,664 12 1,677,049 12
9,867,606 83 10,643,285 79
$ 11,926,984 100 $ 13,479,979 100



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2018AND 2017
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars Except Earnings Per 8are)

NET OPERATING REVENUE (Notes 4, 25, and 36
OPERATING COSTS (Notes 12 and 26)
GROSS PROFIT

OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 26 and 36)
Selling and marketing expenses
General and administrative expenses
Research and development expenses

Total operating expenses
OTHER OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES
(LOSS) PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES
(Notes 4, 14, 26, 30 and 36)
Other income
Other gains and losses
Finance costs
Share of profit of associates

Total nonoperating income and expenses
PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Notes 4 and 27)
NET PROFIT FOR THE YBR

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently tc
profit or loss (Notes 4 and 24):
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments in equity
instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income

2018 2017
Amount % Amount %
$ 6,077,733 100 $ 6,820,237 100
3,648,349 60 4,083,471 60
2,429,384 40 2,736,766 40
286,562 5 308,054 4
532,943 9 599,899 9
1,699,345 28 1,779,383 26
2,518,850 42 2,687,336 39
(324 - (2,245 -
(89,790 (2) 47,185 1
116,463 2 97,685 1
246,002 4 424,967 6
(23,823 - (26,229 -
(44,862 (1) 91,044 1
293,780 5 587,470 8
203,990 3 634,655 9
61,667 1 83,427 1
142,323 2 551,228 8
1,845 - (5,947 -
(103,685 2

(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2018AND 2017
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars Except Earnings Per Sharg

2018 2017
Amount % Amount %

Share of the other comprehensive loss of
associates accounted for usihg equity
method (8,559 - (795 -
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to pi
or loss (Notes 4 and 24):
Exchange differences on translating foreign
operations (18,061 - (62,93) D
Unrealized (los) gain on availabkor-sale

financial assets - - (256,849 %
Share of other comprehensive income (loss) o
associates accounted for using the equity
method (2,909 - 5,635 -
Other comprehensivess income for the year.
net of income tax (131,361 (2 (320,167 (5
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE
YEAR $ 10,962 - $ 231,061 3
NET PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
Owners of the Company $ 5,616 - $ 421,458 6
Non-controlling interests 136,707 2 129,770 2
$ 142,323 2 $ 551228 _ 8

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
ATTRIBUTABLE TO:

Owners of the Company $ (120,733 2 $ 109,174 1
Non-controlling interests 131,695 2 121,887 2
$ 10,962 - $ 231,061 3
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 28)
Basic $ 0.01 $ 0.72
Diluted $ 0.01 $ 0.72

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdimsolidatedinancial statements (Concluded)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2018AND 2017
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2017

Offset of the 2016 deficit
Legal reserve
Special reserve
Cash dividends for common shares

Difference between stock pricechhook value from disposal of
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures accounted for using the
method

Issuance of share dividends from capital surplus

Difference betweenhgre price and book value from disposal of
subsidiaries

Net profit for the year ended Deceent81, 2017

Other comprehensive loss for the year ended December 31, 2017, ne
income tax

Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year endsmebber 31, 2017
Changes of equity of subsidiaries

Adjustment of capital surplus for the Company
Cash dividends received by subsities

Decrease in nenontrolling interests
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2017
Effect of retrospective application and retrospective restatement
BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2018 AS RESTATED
Offset of the 2017 deficit
Legal reserve
Special reserve

Cash dividends for common shares

Changes in capital surplus from investments in associates accounted
using the equity method

Issuance of share dividends from capital surplus

Difference between share price and book value from disposal of
subsidiaries

Changes of equity of subsidiaries
Net profit for the yeaended December 31, 2018

Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year ended Decemi201Rl,
net of income tax

Total comprehensive income (loss) foe year ended December 31, 201

Adjustment of capital surplus for ti@mpany
Cash dividends received by subsidiaries

Disposals of investmestin equity instruments designated as at fair valt
through other comprehensive income

Decreaseri noncontrolling interests

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2018

Equity Attributable to Owners of the Company

Other Equity
Unrealized Gain
(Loss) on
Financial Assets
Share Capital Issued and Exchange Unrealized at Fair Value
Outstanding Retained Earnings Differences on Gain (Loss) on Through Other
Share Unappropriated Translating Available-for-sale Comprehensive Noncantrolling
(Thousands) Amount Capital Surplus Legal Reserve Special Reserve Earnings Foreign Operations Financial Assets Income Treasury Shares Total Interests Total Equity

591,995 $ 5,919,949 $ 911,110 $ 1,890,531 $ 21,927 $ 99,738 $ (62,062 $ 306,462 $ - $ (63,400 $ 9,024,254 $ 1,663,923 $ 10,688,177
- - - 9,974 - (9,974 - - - - - - -
- - - - 1,068 (1,068 - - - - - - -
- - - - - (88,681 - - - - (88,681 - (88,681
- - - - - (18) - - - - (18) - (18)
- - (207,319 - - - - - - - (207,319 - (207,319
- - 129,668 - - - - - - - 129,668 - 129,668
- - - - - 421,458 - - - - 421,458 129,770 551,228
- - - - - (5.622 (60,039 (246,629 - - (312,289 (7,883 (320,169
- - - - - 415,836 (60,039 (246,629 - - 109,174 121,887 231,061
- . - - - (2,624 - - - - (2,629 - (2,624
- - 1,780 - - - - - - - 1,780 - 1,780
- - - - - - - - - - - (108,769 (108,769

591,995 5,919,949 835,241 1,900,505 22,995 413,209 (122,100 59,838 - (63,400 8,966,236 1,677,049 10,643,285
- - - - - 294,288 - (59,839 (230,019 - 4,439 1,478 5,917

591,995 5,919,949 835,241 1,900,505 22,995 707,497 (122,100 - (230,019 (63,400 8,970,675 1,678,527 10,649,202
- - - 41,321 - (41,32) - - - - - - -
- - - - 44,284 (44,284 - - - - - - -
- - - - - (327,55) - - - - (327,55) - (327,55)
- - 50,782 - - - - - - - 50,782 - 50,782
- - (86,849 - - - - - - - (86,849 - (86,849
- - (271) - - - - - - - (271) - (271)
- - - - - (22,609 - - - - (22,609 - (22,609
- - - - - 5,616 - - - - 5,616 136,707 142,323
- - - - - 1,453 (16,779 - (111,027 - (126,349 (5.012 (131,369
- - - - - 7,069 (16,779 - (111,027 - (120,733 131,695 10,962
- - 2,492 - - - - - - - 2,492 - 2,492
- - - - - (37,070 - - 37,070 - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - (408,559 (408,559

591,995 $ 5,919,949 $ 801,38 $ 1,941,826 $ 67,279 $ 241,734 $ (138,879 $ - $ (303,969 $ (63,400 $ 8,465,942 $ 1,401,664 $ 9,867,606

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdmsolidatedinancial statements.




SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2018AND 2017
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation expenses
Amortization expenses
Bad-debt expenses

Net gain on fair value change of financial assets designated as of fair

through profit oloss
Finance costs
Interest income
Dividend income
Compensation costs of employee share options
Share of profits of associates
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries
Gain on disposal of investments
Impairment loss recognized on financial assets
Impairment loss recognized ndinancial assets
Net loss on foreign currency exchange
Amortization of prepaid lease payments
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Decrease in financial assets held for trading
Decrease in trade receivables
Decrease (increase) in other receivables
Increase in inventories
(Increase) decrease other current assets
Decrease in trade payables
Increase in contract liabilities
Decrease in provisions
Decrease in deferred revenue
Deaease in other current liabilities
Decrease in accrued pension liabilities
Cash generated from operations
Interest received
Dividends received
Interest paid
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of aVable-for-sale financial assets
Proceeds of the sale of availalite-sale financial assets
Purchases of financial assets measured at cost
Proceeds of the disposal of financial assets medsatrcost

Returned capital to the Companfinancial assets measured at cost

Purchase of financial assets at FVTOCI

Purchase of financial assets at FVTPL

Proceeds from theake of financial assets at FVTPL
Proceeds from the sale of financial assets at FVTOCI

2018 2017
203,990 634,655
275,786 259,983

82,237 97,645
- 29,376
(67,739 (4,90)
23,823 26,226
(26,319 (22,113
(23,569 (23,230
37 220
44,862 (91,049
324 2,245
(170,897 -
(11,729 (642,140
- 203,363
- 25,190
34,248 9,184
2,810 2,778
- 15,053
114,488 48,582
11,333 (90,91)
(17,157 (149,572
(6,369 41,058
(89,495 (6,589
27,331 -
- (779
(3,659 (1,649
(151,849 (38,882
(4,309 (3,213
248,197 320,548
25,125 24,445
97,6829 64,377
(21,745 (27,065
(65,287 (67.373
283,919 314,932
- (1,921,210
- 2,745,491
- (89,341
- 54,099
- 3,183
(105,213 -
(1,764,316 -
2,060,690 -
4,930

(Continued)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2018AND 2017
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Acquisition of associates

Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries
Payments for property, plant and equipment
Proceeds of the disposal of property, plant and equipment
Increase in refundable deposits

Decrease in refundable deposits

Payments for intangible assets

Paymentsdr investment properties

Decrease in investment properties

Decrease (increase) on other fourent assets
Decrease in other assetson-current

Net ash (used in) generated from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayments of sheterm borrowings
Repayments of lonterm borrowings
Proceeds of guarantee deposits received
Refunds of guarantee deposits received
Dividends paid to interests
Dividends paid to nowgontrolling interests
Decrease in neoontrolling interests

Net cash used in financing activities

EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON THE BALANCE OF CAStH
HELD IN FOREIGN CURENCIES

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR $

The accompanying notes are an integral part oftimsolidatedinancial statements.

2018 2017
(110,368 -
(159,573 219,242
(173,729 (99,960

568 162

(2,039 -
62 748
(84,655 (124,52)
(3,89) (6,599

10,016 -
10,635 (143,170
3,570 1,476
(313,31} 639,607
(132,566 (105,832
(179,088 (1,021,589
47,914 107,187
(18,33) (77,857
(411,905 (294,218
(169,08 (200,179
(31,266 (1,000
(895,040 (1,593,485
3,876 (8,272
(920,556 (647,218
4,156,277 4,803,495
3,235,721 4,156,277

(Concluded)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDEDDECEMBER 31,2018AND 2017
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
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researches, develops, desigrests and sells high quality, high valagded consumer integrated circuits
(ICs). Its products are based on core technologies in such areas as multimedia audio/videdhigingle
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Some of its shares havedmeissued in the form of global depositary receipts (GDRs), which have been
listed on the London Stock Exchangecs March 2001 (refer to Note 24
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3. APPLICATION OF NEW , AMENDED AND REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

a. Initial application of the amendments to the Regulations Governingrtparation of Financial Reports
by Securities Issuers and the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International
Accounting Standards (IAS), Interpretations of IFRS (IFRIC), and Interpretations of IAS (SIC)
endorsed and issued into effegtthe Financial Supervisory Commission (FSC)

Except for the following, the initial application of the amendments to the Regulations Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and the IFRSs endorsed and issued into effect |
theFSC did not have any materi al i mpact on the

1) Amendment to | FRS 2 ACI| as s ibfaisceadt iPoany naenndt Mileraasr

The amendment requires that market conditions anevesting conditions should be takerio
account and vesting conditions, other than market conditions, should not be taken into accoun
when estimating the fair value of the casditled sharbased payments at the measurement date
Instead, they should be taken into account by adjustiagnttmber of awards included in the
measurement of the liability arising from the transactibne amendment should be applied to
cashsettled sharbased payment transactions that are unvested at January 1, 2018.

2 I FRS 9 AFinanci alteddmextients ment so and rel a

|l FRS 9 supersedes | AS : BOc ofghiinadammi aand nklé a s
consequenti al amendments tDi sIcFIRSs u7r efSBi manndc i ¢
IFRS 9 sets out the requirements fioe classification, measament and impairment of financial
assets and hedge accountiRgfer to Note 4 for information relating to the relevant accounting
policies.

The requirements fothe classification, measurement and impairment of financial assets and
hedging cost have beeapplied retrospectively starting from January 1, 2018, and the other
requirements for hedge accounting have been applied prospectily 9 is not applicable to
items that have already been derecognized as of December 31, 2017.

Classification, measungent and impairment of financial assets

On the basis of the facts and circumstances that existed Jnary 1,2018,the Grouphas
performed an assessment of the classification of recognized financial assets and has elected not
restate prioreporting periods

The following table shows the original measurement categories and carrying amounts under IAS 3¢
and the new measurement categories and carrying amounts under IFRS 9 for eachtbtass of

Groupdbs financi al asset sJamuarngdl, Z0i18nanci al l'iabilidt
Measurement Category Carrying Amount
Financial Assets IAS 39 IFRS 9 IAS 39 IFRS 9 Remark
Cash and cash equivalel Loans and receivables Amortized cost $ 4,156,277 $ 4,156,277 (@)
Equity securities Available for sale Fair value througlprofit or 708,522 533,487 (b)
loss- equity instruments
Fair value through other - 279,700 (b)

comprehensive income
equity instruments

Mutual funds Availablé for sale Fair value thoughprofit or 1,633,531 1,633,531 (©)
loss- current

(Continued)



3)

Measurement Category Carrying Amount
Financial Assets IAS 39 IFRS 9 IAS 39 IFRS 9 Remark

Time deposits with Loans and receivables Amortized cost $ 73,040 $ 73,040 (@
original maturities of
more than 3 mohs

Notes receivable, trade  Loans and receivables Amortized cost 1,362,338 1,362,338 [€))
receivables and other
receivables
Restricted assets Loans and receivables Amortized cost 302,759 302,759 (@
(Concluded)
IAS 39 IFRS 9 Retained Other
Carrying Carrying Earnings Equity
Amount as of Amount as of Effect on Effect on
January 1, Reclassif Remea January 1, January 1, January 1,
Financial Assets 2018 cations surements 2018 2018 2018 Remark
EVTPL $ 98,748 $ - $ - $ 98,748 $ - $
Add: Reclassification from - 2,053,783 14,487 2,068,270 67,898 (53,412 (b), (c)
availablefor-sale (IAS
39)
98,748 2,053,783 14,487 2,167,018 67,898 (53,412
FVTOCI - - - - - -
Add: Reclassification from - 288,270 (8,570) 279,700 226,390 (236,439 (b), (c)
availablefor-sale (IAS
39)
- 288,270 (8,570) 279,700 226,390 (236,439

a)

b)

$ 98,748 $ 2,342,053 $ 5,917 $ 2,446,718 $ 294,288 $ (289,849

Cash and cash equivalents, timepdsits with original maturities of more than 3 months, trade
receivables (including related parties), other receivables and restricted assets that were
previously classiyed as | oans and receivabl
with anassessment of expected credit losses under IFRS 9.

The Groupelected to classify all of listed company and unlisted company investments
previously classified as availabier-sale under IAS 39 as at FVTPL under IFR3\9 a result,

the related other @ity - unrealized gain (loss) on availaditer-sale financial assets was
reclassified to retained earnings in the amount of $6,416 thousand and to other-equity
unrealized gain (loss) on financial assets at FVTOCI in the amount of $(6,146) thousand.

Investments in unlisted shares previously measured at cost under IAS 39 have been classified ¢
FVTPL and at FVTOCI under IFRS 9 and were remeasured at fair value. Consequently, an
increase of $352,224 and $278,613 thousand was recognized in financial aB§8&tPla and
retained earnings, respectively, on January 1, 2018; consequently, an increase of $171,568 and
decrease of $275,558 thousand was recognized in financial assets at FVTOCI and other equity
unrealized gain (loss) on financial assets at FVT@&3pectively, on January 1, 2018.

Mutual funds previously classified as availalde-sale under IAS 39 were classified
mandatorily as at FVTPL under IFRS 9, because the contractual cash flows are not solely
payments of principal and interest on thangipal outstanding and they are not equity
instruments The retrospective adjustment resulted in a decrease of $8,145 thousand in other
equity - unrealized gain (loss) on availaliter-sale financial assets and an increase of $8,145
thousand in retaineglarnings on January 1, 2018.

FRS 15 fARevenue from Contracts with Cust ome

IFRS 15 establishes principles for recognizing revenue that apply to all contracts with customers

a

nd supersedes I AS 18 fReomueact d0AS and &

revenuerelated interpretations. Refer to Note 4 for the related accounting policies.



4)

5)

6)

Currently, the estimate of allowances for sales returns which may occur in the year are recognizec
as provisionsuUnder IFRS 15, such provisis are recognized as other current liabilities.

Impact on assets, liabilities and equity for the current period

December 31, Adjustments January 1, 201€

2017 Arising from Adjusted
Carrying Initial Carrying
Amount Application Amount
Contractliabilities - current $ - $ 37,384 $ 37,384
Provisions- current 11,555 (11,555 -
Other current liabilities 772,858 (25,829 747,029
Total effect on liabilities $ 784,413 $ - $ 784,413
Amendmens t o | AS 12 ARecognition of Deferred Ta

The amendments clarify that the difference between the carrying amoantetit instrument
measured at fair value and its tax base gives rise to a temporary difference, even th@igheth
unrealized losses on that asset, irrespective of whétbeGroupexpects to recover the carrying
amount of the debt instrument by sale or by holding it and collecting contractual cash flows.

In addition, in determining whether to recognize aedefd tax assethe Groupshould assess a
deductible temporary difference in combination with all of its other deductible temporary
differences, unless the tax law restricts the utilization of lossesladuction against income of a
specific type, in with case, a deductible temporary difference is assessed in combination only with
other deductible temporary differences of the appropriate Tyjpe amendments also stipulate that,
when determining whether to recognize a deferred tax asset, the estipaibatfle future taxable

profit may include some ofhe Groups assets for more than the
sufficient evidence that it is probable thhe Groupwill achieve the higher amount and that the
estimate for future taxable profit add exclude tax deductions resulting from the reversal of
deductible temporary differences.

Amendments to | AS 40 ATransfers of Il nvest men

The amendments clarify thte Groupshould transfer to, or from, investment property when, and
only when, the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of investment property and there i
evidence of a change inuden i sol ati on, a change in manag
property does not provide evidence of a change inTuse amendmnts also clarify that evidence

of a change in use is not limited to those illustrated in IAS 40.

|l FRI'C 22 AForeign Currency Transactions and

IAS 21 stipulates that a foreign currency transaction shall be recorded on inibghitean in the
functional currency by applying to the foreign currency amount the spot exchange rate between the
functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transafiRIC 22 further
explains that the date of the transaction isdhte on which an entity recognizes a ‘moonetary

asset or nomonetary liability from payment or receipt of advance consideratfothere are
multiple payments or receipts in advance, the entity shall determine the date of the transaction fol
each payrant or receipt of advance consideration.

The Groupapplied IFRIC 22 prospectively to all assets, expenses and income recognized on or after
January 1, 2018 within the scope of thierpretation



b. New IFRSs in issue but not yet endorsed and issueefiect by the FSC

Effective Date
New IFRSs Announced by IASB (Note 1’

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 202817 Cycle January 1, 2019
Amendments to I FRS 9 APr epayn Januaryl, 2019 (Note 2)

Compensationo
FRS 16 fiLeaseso January 1, 2019

Amendmentsto IAS18 Pl an Amendment , Cu Januaryl, 2019 (Note 3)

Settl ement 0

Amendment s t oterrh IAtSres B AsSdciates gnd Joil January 1, 2019

Ventur eso
FRI'C 23 fAUncertainty over | nJauaryl, 2019

Note 1: Unless stated otherwise, the above New IFRSs are effective for annual periods beginning on

or after their respective effective dates.

Note 2: The FSC permits the election for early adoption of the amendments starting from 2018.

Note 3: The Groupshall apply these amendments to plan amendments, curtailments or settlements

occurring on or after January 1, 2019.

1) I FRS 16 fALeaseso

IFRS 16 sets out the accounting standards for leases that will supersede IAS 17 and a number ¢
related interpretations.

Definition of a lease

Upon initial application of IFRS 1@he Groupwill elect to applythe guidance of IFRS 16 in
determining whether contracts are, or contain, a lease, only to contracts entered into (or changed) ©
or after Januaryt, 2019. Contracts identified as containing a lease under IAS 17 and IFRIC 4 will
not be reassessed and will be accounted for in accordance with the transitional provisions unde
IFRS 16.

The Groupas lessee

Upon initial application of IFRS 16, leasssets andiabilities are recognizedor all leases on the
consolidated balance sheets except for those whose payments undaluewnd shoiterm leases

will be recognized as expenses on a strdigkt basis On the consolidated statements of
comprehesive incomethe Groupwill present the depreciation expense charged on-dfyhse

assets separately from the interest expense accrued on lease liabilities; interest is computed usir
the effective interest metho®n the consolidated statements of cistvs, cash payments for the
principal portion of lease liabilities will be classified within financing activities; cash payments for
the interest portion will be classified within operating activities.

Currently, payments under operating lease cont@&secognized as expenses on a strdiight
basis Cash flows for operating leases are classified within operating activities on the consolidated
statements of cash flows.

The Groupanticipates applying IFRS 16 retrospectively with the cumulative effiethe initial
application of this standard recognized on January 1,.20d&®hparative information will not be
restated.



2)

3)

4)

Anticipated impact on assets, liabilities and equity

Carrying Adjustments Adjusted
Amount as of Arising from Carrying
December 31, Initial Amount as of
2018 Application January 1, 201¢
Right-of-use assets $ - $ 249,727 $ 249,727
Total effect on assets $ - $ 249,727 $ 249,727
Lease liabilities current $ - $ 10,907 $ 10,907
Lease liabilities non-current - 238,820 238,820
Total effect on liabilities $ - $ 249,727 $ 249,727

The Groupas lessor

Except for sublease transactiotiee Groupwill not make any adjustments for leases in which it is a
lessor and will account for those leases with the application of IFRS 16 starting from January 1,
20109.

| FRI C 23 folenlcnecrotnaei nTtayx Tr eat ment s o

IFRIC 23 clarifies that when there is uncertainty over income tax treatmbat$roupshould

assime that the taxation authority will have full knowledge of all related information when making
related examinations. he Groupconcludes that it is probable that the taxation authority will
accept an uncertain tax treatmahe Groupshould determinéhe taxable profit, tax bases, unused

tax losses, unused tax credits or tax rates consistently with the tax treatments used or planned to t
used in its income tax filings. If it is not probable that the taxation authority will accept an uncertain
tax treament,the Groupshould make estimates using either the most likely amount or the expected
value of the tax treatment, depending on which method the entity expects to better predict the
resolution of the uncertaintythe Grouphas to reassess its judgmeatsl estimates if facts and
circumstances change.

Amendments t ot erAn® 12m8t efirLeosntgs i n Associ ates anc

The amendments clarify that IFRS 9 shall be applied to account for other financial instruments in an
associate or joint vente to which the equity method is not applidthese include longerm
interests that, in substance, form part of t

Amendments to I FRS 9 fAPrepayment Features wi

IFRS 9stipulatesthat if a contractual term of a financial asset permits the issuer (i.e. the debtor) to
prepay a debt instrument or permits the holder (i.e. the creditor) to put a debt instrument back to the
issuer before maturity and the prepayment amounstaobally represents unpaid amounts of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, which may include reasonable
compensation for early termination, the financial asset has contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and terest on the principal amount outstandiipe amendments further
explain that reasonable compensation may be paid or received by either of the parties, i.e. a part
may receive reasonable compensation when it chooses to terminate the contract early.



When the amendments become effectiviee Groupshall apply the amendments retrospectively
However,the Groupmay elect to recognize the cumulative effect of the initial application of the
amendments in the opening carrying amount at the date of initiicatpmm, or to restate prior
periods if, and only if, it is possible without the use of hindsight.

5  Amendments to I AS 19 APl an Amendment , Curt ai

The amendments stipulate that, if a plan amendment, curtailment or settlementtbecoustent
service cost and the net interest for the remainder of the annual reporting period are determine
using the actuarial assumptions used for the remeasurement of the net defined benefit liabilities
(assets). In addition, the amendments clarifg #ifect of a plan amendment, curtailment or
settlement on the requirements regarding the asset ceiling. The amendment shall be applie
prospectively.

Except for the above impact, as of the dhte consolidated financial statememtsre authorized for
issue,the Groupis continuously assessing the possible impact that the application of other standards
and interpretations will have othe Groups f i nanci al position and f
disclose the relevant impact when the assessment ideteahp

New IFRSs in issue but not yet endorsed and issued into effect by the FSC

Effective Date
New IFRSs Announced by IASB (Note 1’

o I'FRS 3 dADef i nit Januaryl, 2020 (Note 2)

Amendment s 0 | F R 8 or Contritautiod of Asée To be determined by IASB
bet ween an Investor and its

I FRS 17 Alnsurance Contract s ¢ Januaryl, 2021

Amendmnentsto IAS1and IAS8A Def i ni ti on of January 1, 202(Note 3)

Amendments t
t

Note 1. Unless stated otherwise, the above New IFRSs are effective for annual periods beginning or
or after their respective effective dates.

Note 2: The Group shall apply these amendments to business combinations for which the acquisition
date is on or after the bmning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after
January 1, 2020 and to asset acquisitions that occur on or after the beginning of the period.

Note 3: The Group shall apply these amendments prospectively for annual reporting periods
begnning on or after January 1, 2020.

1) Amendments to I FRS 10 and | AS 28 nSale or Ci
Associate or Joint Ventureo

The amendments stipulate that, witlee Groupsells or contributes assets that constitute snass

(as defined in IFRS 3) to an associate or joint venture, the gain or loss resulting from the transactior
is recognized in fullAlso, whenthe Grougoses control of a subsidiary that contains a business but
retains significant influence or joint ntvol, the gain or loss resulting from the transaction is
recognized in full.

Conversely, wherthe Groupsells or contributes assets that do not constitute a business to an
associate or joint venture, the gain or loss resulting from the transactiomgsirsd only to the
extent ofthe Group s i nt er est as an wunrelated i ntheest o
Groupdbs share of the gAlsp,nheothie Gtoupsses control af & Subbsidiana t e
that does not contain a businessetidins significant influence or joint control over an associate or

a joint venture, the gain or loss resulting from the transaction is recognized only to the etttent of



Grougbs i nterest as an unrelated |ithe@adsosr shar ¢
the gain or loss is eliminated.

Except for the above impact, as of the date the consolidated financial statements were authorized fc
issue,the Groupis continuously assessing the possible impact that the application of other ddandar
and interpretations will have othe Grou@ s f i nanci al position and f
disclose the relevant impact when the assessment is completed.
4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIC IES

a. Statement o€ompliance
The consolidéed financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issu@therregulations and IFRSs as
endorsed by the FSC

b. Basis of preparation
The Groupfinancial staterants have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for financial
instruments that are measured at fair values, and net defined benefit liabilities which are measured at tt
present value of the defined benefit obligation less the fair valuerofipkets.
The fair value measurements are grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair valt
measurement inputs are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement
its entirety, which are described adidors:

1) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

2) Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either direct{ize. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and

3) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
c. Classification of current and noncurrent assets and liabilities
Current assets include:
1) Assets held primarily fothe purpose of trading;
2) Assets expected to be realized withihmonths after the reporting period; and

3) Cash and cash equivalents unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle
liability for at least 12 months after tiheporting period.

Current liabilities include:
1) Liabilities held primarily for the purpose of trading;
2) Liabilities due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period, and

3) Liabilities for which the Group does not have an unconditidght to defer settlement for at least
12 months after the reporting period.

Assets and liabilities that are not classified as current are classified as noncurrent.



d. Basis of consolidation
1) Principles for preparing consolidated financial statemen

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and th
entities controlled by the Company (i.e. its subsidiqries

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the period are indlugled in
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the effective date of
acquisition up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaiieg tioein
accounting policies into line with those used by the Company.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated in full upon
consolidation Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the no controlling interests even if this results in the no controlling interests having
a deficit balance.

Changes in the Groupds ownership interests i
control over the subsidiaries arecaunted for as equity transactioii$ie carrying amounts of the
Groupbs interests and the no controlling int

interests in the subsidiarieany difference between the amount by which the no odirtg
interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognized directl
in equity and attributed to the owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is recognized in pro§is anbtbis
calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration receive
and any investment retained in the former subsidiary at its fair value at the date when control is los
and (ii) the assets (including any geall) and liabilities and any no controlling interests of the
former subsidiary at their carrying amounts at the date when control.i$hesGroup accounts for

all amouwnts recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary onmthe sa
basis as would be required if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

Starting from 2018, the fair value of investment retained in a former subsidiary at the date when
control is lost is regarded as the fair value on thigal recognition of the investment in an
associate. Before 2018, the fair value of investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control was lost was regarded as the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a jointenture.

See Note 13 and Tables 5 and 6 for detailed information on subsidiaries (including percentages o
ownership and main businesses).

e. Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each group entity, transactions in currenciethanhtre
entityds functional currency (foreign currenci
dates of the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencetsaastated
at therates prevailing at that datexchange differences on monetary items arising from settlement or
translation are recognized in profit or loss in the period

Nonmonetary items measured at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencearssiaed at
the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was deterriireltange differences arising on the
retranslation of nonmonetary items are included in profit or loss for the period except for exchange



differences arising from theetranslation ® nonmonetary items in respect of which gains and losses are
recognized directly in other comprehensive income, in which case, the exchange differences are als
recognized directly in other comprehensive income.

Nonmonetary items that are measured abhitsl cost in a foreign currency are metranslated.

For the purposes of presenting consolidated fi
foreign operations (including of the subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures or brapera®ios in

other countries or currencies used different with the Company) are translated into New Taiwan dollars
using exchange rates prevailing at the end of each reporting pkrootne and expense items are
translated at the average exchange rateth®period Exchange differences arising are recognized in
other comprehensive income (attributed to the owners of the Company and no controlling interests a
appropriate).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal ofGlmup s e ntérdastrire a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, a
disposal involving loss of joint control over a jointly controlled entity that includes a foreign operation,
or a disposal involvig loss of significant influence over an associate that includes a foreign operation),
all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect of that operation attributable to the
owners of the&Groupare reclassified to profit or loss.

Invenbries

Inventory writedowns are made by item, except where it may be appropriate to group similar or related
items Net realizable value is the estimated selling price of inventories less all estimated costs of
completionand costs necessary to make th&sThe inventories ofSunplus Technology Company
Limited, Generalplus Technology Inc., Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc., Sunplus mMobile Inc.,
iCatch Technology Inc., Sunplus mMedia Inc., Jumplux TechnologySamnéxt Technologgo., Ltd.

are generallyecorded at standard co€ln the balance sheet date, the cost is adjusted to approximate
weightedaverage cost metho®ther subsidiarigsinventories are recorded at the weightegrage

cost.

Investmerd in associateand jointly controlled entitie

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence and that is neither a subsidian
nor an interest in a joint venturdoint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a separate
entity in which ventures have joint dool over the economic activity of the entity are referred to as
jointly controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and jointly controlled entities are incorporated ir
these consolidated financial statements using the equétthod of accountingUnder the equity
method, an investment in an associate and jointly controlled entity is initially recognized at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognize the Groupbs s
of the &sociate and jointly controlled enttfy he Gr oup al so recogni zes
share of equity of associates and jointly controlled entity

When the Group subscribes for additional new shares of the assouljteintly controlled entity ad
percentage different from its existing ownership percentage, the resulting carrying amount of the
i nvest ment di ffers from the amount of the Gro
controlled entity The Group records such a differenas an adjustment to investments with the
corresponding amount charged or credited to capital surplis t he Gr oupds owne
reduced due to the additional subscription of the new shares of associate and jointly controlled entity
the propotionate amount of the gains or losses previously recognized in other comprehensive income in
relation to that associate and jointly controlled entity is reclassified to profit or loss on the same basis a:
would be required if the investee had directly dsgd of the related assets or liabiliti#g¢hen the



adjustment should be debited to capital surplus, but the capital surplus recognized from investment:
accounted for by the equity method is insufficient, the shortage is debited to retained earnings.

Whent he Groupods share of | osses of an associ at
interest in that associate and jointly controlled entity (which includes any carrying amount of the
investment accounted for by the equity method and-tenginterests that, in substance, form part of
the Groupods net i nvest ment in the associate
recognizing its share of further loss@slditional losses and liabilities are recognized only to the extent
thatthe Group has incurred legal obligations, or constructive obligations, or made payments on behall
of that associate and jointly controlled entity.

Any excess of the <cost of acquisition over th
asst¢s and liabilities of an associate and jointly controlled entity recognized at the date of acquisition is
recognized as goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the investment and is not
amortizedAny excess of t hetfadwvaue g the idestifiable asets &nd liahilides n e
over the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

The entire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment as a single
asset by comparing its recoverable amount with its carrying améuagtimpairment loss recognized
forms part of the carrying amount of the investm@miy reversal of that impairment loss is recognized

to the extent that the recoverable amount of the imar®t subsequently increases

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date on which it ceases to have
significant influence and joint conttdhny retained investment is measured at fair value at that date and
the fair value is regaatl as its fair value on initial recognition as a financial asdet difference
between the previous carrying amount of the assoaaie the jointly controlled entity attributable to

the retained interest and its fair value is included in the deteiiomnait the gain or loss on disposal of

the associate and the jointly controlled entiffhe Group accounts for all amounts previously
recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to that associate and the jointly controlled entity
on the same basis would be required if that associate had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with its associ@ed jointly controlled entity, profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associateraeec ogni zed i n the Group
statements only to the extent of interests in the associate and the jointly controlled entity that are no
related to the Group.

Propertyplant andequipment

Property, plant and equipment are statecdc@t, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss.

Depreciation is recognized using the strailgle method. Each significant part is depreciated
separatelyThe estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method arecceuietine end

of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis.

Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference Wween the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognized in profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation



Investment properties are measured initialt cost, including transaction cos&ubsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulat
impairment lossDepreciation is recognized usititg straighdine method.

Any gain or Iss arising on derecognition of the property is calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is included in profit or loss in the period i
which the property is derecognized.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established at the date o
acquisition of the business less accumulated impairment loss.

For the purposes of i mpairment testi ngeperang od w
units (or groups of casbenerating units) that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination.

A cashgenerating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is an indication thtizé unit may be impaired, by comparing its carrying amount,
including the attributable goodwill, with its recoverable amotiatwever, if the goodwill allocated to a
cashgenerating unit was acquired in a business combination during the current anradyltpatiunit

shall be tested for impairment before the end of the current annual.petiarecoverable amount of

the caskgenerating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allatdiest to
reduce the carrying amount of aggodwill allocated to the uniand then to the other assets of the unit
pro rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in theAopiimpairment loss is recognized
directly in profit or loss The impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not nesikle in subsequent
periods.

Intangible assets
1) Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are initially measured at cost
and subsequently measured at cost less accumulated atimmtend accumulated impairment loss
Amortization is recognized on a straidime basis The estimated useful life, residual value, and
amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate acaated for on a prospective basl$e residual value of an intangible asset
with a finite useful life shall be assumed to be zero unless the Group expects to dispose of the
intangible asset before the end of its economicllifi@angible assets with indefte useful lives that

are acquired separately are measured at cost less accumulated impairment loss.

2) Derecognition of intangible assets

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference
between the net dispal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognized in profit
or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the ogrrgmounts of its tangible and
intangible assets, excluding goodwill, to determine whether there is any indication that those asset
have suffered an impairment logsany such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in ordeio determine the extent of the impairment I&¥$en it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, tBwup estimates the recoverable amount of the
cashgenerating unit to which the asset belongs.



Intangible assets with definite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for
impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell aredinause If the recoverable
amount of an asset or caghnerating unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cagbnerating unit is reduced to its recoverable amount.

When an impairment loss is subsediyereversed, the carrying amount of the asset or-gaskerating

unit is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but only to the extent of the carryin
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognited dsset or
cashgenerating unit in prior yeara reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss.

. Financial instruments
1) Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when a group entity becpargsta the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair .vlaasaction costs that

are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financidldskdther

than financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the fair value
of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognitiansaction costs
directly attributable to the aaggition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are
recognized immediately in profit or loss.

a) Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on
trade date basis.

i. Measurementategory
2018

Financial assets are classified into the following categories: Financial assets at FVTPL,
financial assets at amortized cost and investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI.

i) Financial assstat FVTPL

A financial assets classified asat FVTPL whensuch afinancial asset is mandatorily
classified or it is designated as at FVTHinancial assets mandatorily classified as at
FVTPL include investments in equity instruments which are not designated as at
FVTOCI and debt instruments thab dhot meet the amortized cost criteria or the
FVTOCI criteria.

Financial assets at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognized in profit or Tdss net gain or loss
recognized in profit oloss incorporates any dividesidr interest earned on the financial
asses. Fair value is determined in the manner described in Note 35.



i)

ii)

Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured
amortized cost:

The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flow
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at amortized cost, including cash and
cash equivalents, other financial assets, notes and accounts receivabtghend
receivablesare measured at amortized cost, which eqtlesyross carrying amount
determinedusing the effective interest method less any impairment. |&€hange
differences are recognized in profit or loss.

Interest income is calculated by &ppg the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of a financial asset, except for:

Purchased or originated credltpaired financial assgtfor which interest income is
calculated by applying the creditljusted effective interest ratettee amortized cost
of suchfinancial assef and

Financial assstthat hare subsequently become creditpaired, for which interest
income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of
suchfinancial asset

Cash equialents include time deposits, which are highly liquid, readily convertible to a
known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes inese
cash equivalents are held for the purpose of meeting-&hartcash commitments.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

On initial recognition,the Groupmay make an irrevocable election to designate
investments in equity instruments as at FVTOOEsignation at FVTOCI is not
permitted if the equity investment is held for traglior if it is contingent consideration
recognized by an acquirer in a business combination.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are subsequently measured at fair value
with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognized in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in other eqlitg cumulative gain or loss

will not be reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the equity investmiaistead,

they will be transferred to retained earnings.

Dividends on these investments in #gunstruments are recognized in profit or loss
whenthe Groups right to receive the dividend
clearly represent a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.

2017

Financial assets are classified into the folltg categories: Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, availabler-sale financial assets and loans and receivables.



)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are classified as at fair value throudh prdoss when such financial
assets are either held for trading or designated as at fair value through profit or loss.

A financial asset may be designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition if:

Such designation elimites or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

The financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets or financial liabilities or
both, which is managed and has performance evaluated an alize basis in
accordance withhe Groups documented ri sk manageme
and information abouhe Groups provided internally on that basis; or

The financial asset is a contract which contains one or more embedded derivatives
so that the entire hybrid (combined) contract can be designated as at fair value
through profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair value, with any gains
or losses arising on remeasurement recognized in mnofidsss The net gain or loss
recognized in profit or loss incorporates any dividends or interest earned on the financial
assets.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Availablefor-sale financial assets are Rnderivatives that are either designatas
availablefor-sale or are not classified as loans and receivables;tdrataturity
investments or financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair v&lhanges in the carrying
amounts ofavailablefor-sale monetary financial assets (relating to changes in foreign
currency exchange rates, interest income calculated using the effective interest method
and dividends on availabfer-sale equity investments) are recognized in profit or. loss
Other changes in the carrying amount of availdbiesale financial assets are
recognized in other comprehensive income and will be reclassified to profit or loss when
such investments are disposed of or are determined to be impaired.

Dividends on availblefor-sale equity instruments are recognized in profit or loss when
theGroups right to receive the dividends i c¢

Availablefor-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cantet reliably measured and derivatives that are linked

to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity investments are measured al
cost less any identified impairment loss at the end of each reporting period and
presented as a separate line itesrfinancial assets carried at cd§tin a subsequent
period, the fair value of the financial assets can be reliably measured, the financial assets
are remeasured at fair valuehe difference between the carrying amount and the fair
value is recognizeth other comprehensive income on financial asgetg impairment

loss is recognized in profit and loss.

iii) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables (including notes and accounts receivable, other receivables anc
cash and cash equivalents) are messusing the effective interest method at amortized



cost less any impairment, except for sHertn receivables when the effect of
discounting is immaterial.

Cash equivalents include time deposits, which are highly liquid, readily convertible to a
knownamount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in Vakse
cash equivalents are held for the purpose of meeting-&hartcash commitments.

Impairment of financial assets
2018

The Grouprecognizes a loss allowance for expekctredit losses on financial assets at
amortized cost (including trade receivables).

The Group always recognizes lifetimeexpected credit lossef.e. ECLs) for trade
receivables. For all other financial instruments& Grouprecognizes lifetime ECiwhen
there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recogiifion the other
hand, the credit risk oa financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial
recognition,the Groupmeasures the loss allowance for thigiamcial instrument at an
amount equal to Xthonth ECls.

Expected credit losses reflect the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks
of a default occurring as the weightdfetime ECLs represent the expected credit losses
that will resilt from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument In contrast, 1anonth ECIs represent the portion of lifetime EGlthat is
expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date.

The Grouprecognizes an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial
instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss
allowance account.

2017

Financial assets, other thahose at fair value through profit or loss, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting peRoncial assets are considered

to be impaired when there is objective evidence, as a result of one or more events that
occurred aftethe initial recognition of the financial assets, that the estimated future cash
flows of the investment have been affected.

For financial assets at amortized cost, such as trade receivables and other receivables, suc
assets are assessed for impairmend @ollective basis even if they were assessed not to be
impaired individually Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could
includethe Grou s p a st withcpllecting pagneerts, an increase in the number of
delayed paymdn in the portfolio past the average credit period of 60 days, as well as
observable changes in national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on
receivables.

For a financial asset at amortized cost, the amount of the impairmene¢dogmized is the
difference betweesuchana s set 6 s carrying amount and t
future cash flows, discounted at the fina

For financial assets at amortized cost, if, in a subsegpenbd, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurrin
after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that ttaarying amount of the investment (at the date the



impairment is reversed) does not exceed what the amortized cost would have been had th
impairment not been recognized.

For availablefor-sale equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline ifathealue
of asecurity below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could include significant
financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty, breach of comtsach as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments, it becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial «@ganization, or the disappearance of an active market for
those financial assets because of financial diltiies.

When an availabkor-sale financial asset is considered to be impaired, cumulative gains or
losses previously recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss
in the period.

In respect of availabléor-sale equity segities, impairment loss previously recognized in
profit or loss is not reversed through profit or lo&ry increase in fair value subsequent to

an impairment loss is recognized in other comprehensive incdmerespect of
availablefor-sale debt securitsg impairment loss is subsequently reversed through profit or
loss if an increase in the fair value of the investment can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the recognition of the impairment loss.

For financial assetsarriedat cost, theamount of the impairment loss is measured as the
di fference between such an assetitdastimatadr r vy i
future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset
Such impairment losgill not be reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of a financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets, with the exception of trade receivables and other receivables, where the
carrying amount is reducethrough the use of an allowance accouvithen trade
receivables and other receivables are considered uncollectible, they are written off against
the allowance accourfBubsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited
against the alloware accountChanges in the carrying amount of the allowance account are
recognized in profit or loss except for uncollectible trade receivables and other receivables
that are written off against the allowance account.

Derecognition of financial asset

The Groupderecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

Before 208, on derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the
assetds carrying amount and the sum of t
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is
recognized in profit or lossStarting from2018, on derecognition of a financial asset at
amortized <cost in its entirety, the diff.
sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognized in profiiss On
derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument at FVTOCI, the difference between the
assetds carrying amount and the sum of t
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other coemsigh income is
recognized in profit or lossHowever, on derecognition of an investment in an equity
instrument at FVTOCI, the difference betw
the consideration received and receivable is recognized in praéss, and the cumulative



gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is transferred directly
to retained earnings, without recycling through profit or loss.

c) Financial liabilities
i. Subsequent measurement
All financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
ii. Derecognition of financial liabilities
The difference between the carrying amountadinancial liability derecognized and the
consideration paid, including any noash asets transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognized in profit or loss.
n. Provisions
For the best estimate of provisions, the discounted cash flows need to consider the risk and uncertaintic
of obligations. Provisions are measured by the discownkd of the estimated cash flows for the
liquidation of the obligation.
0. Revenue recognition

2018

The Groupidentifies a contract with a customer, allocates the transaction price to the performance
obligations, and recognizes revenue when performabligations are satisfied.

Unearned receipts for merchandise sales would be recognized as contract liabilitieshieetereup
fulfills its performance obligations.

Revenue from the sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods comes from the sal€f3ales of ICs are recognized as revenue
when the goods are shipped because it is the time when the customer has full discretion over the mann
of distribution and the price to sell the goods, has the primary responsibility for sales to future
customersand bears the risks of obsolescence. Trade receivables are recognized concurrently.

The Groupdoes not recognize revenue on materials delivered to subcontractors because this deliven
does not involve a transfer of control.

Other

Other mainlycomes fom software development

2017

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduce
for estimated customer returns, rebates and other similar provisions. Provisions for sales returns an

liabilities forreur ns are recognized at the time of sale
returns and based on past experience and other relevant factors.



1) Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when all the following conditéosatisfied:
a) The Grouphas transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
b) '?'(r)lgdé’roupretains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control ovéret goods sold;

c) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

d) It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will ftber @roup
and

€) The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can beedeakably.

The Group does not recognize sales revenue on materials delivered to subcontractors because tt
delivery does not involve a transfer of ri sk

2) Dividend and interest income

Dividend income fromime st ment s i s recognized when the
has been established provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income from a financiakset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effectivieratteres
applicable.

p. Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the ris
andrewardsof ownership to the lessell other leases are classified as operating leases.

1) The Group as lesso

Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a stlamighbasis over the term of the
relevant lease.

2) The Group as lessee

Contingent rents arising under operating leases are recognized as an expense in the year in whi
they are incurred.

g. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use
sale, are added tbe cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for thei
intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted fronbtieowing costs eligible for capitalization.



Except the circumstances stated abolletha other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in
the periodn which the borrowing costre incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are nacognized until there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply
with the conditions attached tioe grantsand that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognized in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods inewhich th
Group recognizes as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensa
Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that the Group should purchase, construc
or otherwise acquire noncurrent assets are recognizadleduction from the carrying amount of the
relevant asset and recognized in profit or loss over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or 1
the purpose of ging immediate financial support to the Group with no future related costs are
recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they become receivable.

Employee benefits
1) Shortterm employee benefits

Liabilities recognized in respect of shéetm employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related services.

2) Retirement benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as expenses whel
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Defined benefit costs (including service cost, net interest and remeasurement) under the definec
benefit retirement benefit plans are determined using the projected unit credit nSsthackecost
(including current service cost and past service cost) and net interest on the net defined benef
liabilities (assets) are recognized as employee benefits expense in the period in which they occul
and the return on plan assets (excluding interisstigcognized in other comprehensive income in

the period in which it occursRemeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income is
reflected immediately in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to profit or loss.

Net defined benefit liabilii es (asset s) represent the actua
benefit plans Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any
refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Shae-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled sharbased payments to employees are measured at the fair value of the equity
instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the employee share options is expensed onlinstraight
basis over the vesting period, basedtba Grougs estimate of employee share options that will
eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in capital surptmsployee share option¥he fair
value determined at the grant date of the emploliaeesoptions is recognized as an expense in full at
the gantdate when the share options granted vest immediately.

When restricted shares for employees are issued, other equityarned employee benefits is
recognized on the grant date, with a corresiieg increase in capital surplugestricted shares for
employees. If restricted shares for employees are granted for consideration and should be returned, th



are recognized as payables. Dividends paid to employees on restricted shares that do toobaneed
returned if employees resign in the vesting period are recognized as expenses when the dividends a
declared with a corresponding adjustment in capital surpkericted shares for employees.

At the end of each reporting period, TBeouprevises its estimate of the number of employee share
options expected to vesthe impact of the revision of the original estimates is recognized in profit or
loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment
the capital surplusemployee share options.

. Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
1) Current tax

According to the Income Tax Law, an additional tax of inappropriate earnings is providasl for
income tax in the year the shareholders approve to retain the earnings.

Adjust ments of prior years6 tax Iliabilities
provision.

2) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differencetsvéen the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable
temporary difference Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary
differences, unused loss carry forward and unused tax credits for purchases of machinery
equipment and technology, research and development expenditures, and personnel trainin
expenditures to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities ar
not recognized if the temporary difference arises fraodgill or from the initial recognition

(other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable tempodiferences associated with investments

in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures, excepttheh@reup is able to

control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reversein the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests are only recognized to the extent that it
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against whichtitze the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period an
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probabat sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. A previously unrecognized deferred tax asset is als
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and recognized to the to the extent that it has becom
probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in tf
period in which the liabilities are settled or the assets areedalbased on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follov
from the manner in which Th8roup expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assatsd liabilities.



3) Current and deferred tax for the period

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relatestthie are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
Where current tax or deferred tax arises frominliteal accounting for a business combination, the

tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.

5. CRITICALACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

a. Estimated impairment of financial asse®018

The provisionfor impairment of trade receivables is based on assumptions about the risk of default and
expected loss rateShe Groupuses judgment in making these assumptions and in selecting the inputs
to the impairment calculation based on Gmu s st pigtory, existing market conditions as well as
forwardlooking estimates as at the end of each reporting period. Where the actual future cash inflows
are less than expected, a material impairment loss may arise.

b. Estimated impairment of trade recdi@s- 2017

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss of receivables, the Group takes into consideratiol
the estimation of the future cash flows of such assets. The amount of impairment loss is measured as tl
di fference bet warrgimg amourd &and thepresest yaue 6f $ts estimated future cash
flows (excluding future credit |l osses that h a
original effective interest rate. Where the actual future cash flows are less tlentedx@m material
impairment loss may arise.

c. Estimated impairment of tangible assets and intangible assets (excluding goodwill)
The Group relies on subjective judgments and depends on industry usage patterns and relatec
characteristics to determineagh flows, asset useful lives, and future revenues and expenses. Any
change in the operating environment and corporate strategy may cause significant impairment loss.
For the year ended December 31, 2018 and 201 Grilwgprecognized impairment losses intangible
assets of @and £5,190thousand, respectively.

6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

December 31

2018 2017
Cash on hand $ 7,521 $ 10,220
Checking accounts and demand deposits 1,338,553 1,535,059
Cash equivalent
Time deposits in banks 1,881,214 2,602,835
Repurchase agreements collateralized by bonds 8,433 8,163

3,235,721 4,156,277



The market rate intervals of cash in bank and bank overdrafts at the end of the reporting periasl wer
follows:

December 31

2018 2017
Bank balance 0.01%1.55% 0.01%3.60%
Repurchase agreement collateralized by bonds 1.00% 1.00%

. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

December 31

2018 2017
Financial assets at FVTRIlcurrent
Financial assets classified as at FVTPL
Non-derivative financial assets
- Mutual funds $ 1,280,668 $ -
- Securities listed ithe ROC- CB 28,718 -
- Securities listed ithe ROC 4,361 -

Financial assets held for trading
Non-derivative financial assets

- Securities listed itheROC- CB - 9,468

$ 1,313,747 $ 9,468

Financial liabilities at FVTPIL noncurrent

Financial asetsclassified as at FVTPL
Non-derivative financial assets

- Unlisted shares and emerging market shares $ 462,387 $ -
- Private funds 160,226 -
- Mutual funds 75,432 -
- Listed shares and emerging market shares 39,822 -

Financial assets held for trading
Non-derivative financial assets
- Unlisted debt securities in other countri&3B - 89,280

$ 737867 $ 89,280



8.

10.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE | NCOME -
2018

December 31,

2018
Non-current
Domestic and foreign investments
Listed shares and emerging market shares $ 78,246
Unlisted shares and emerging market shares 127,991
Private funds 39,971
$ 246,208
AVAILABLE -FOR-SALE FINANCIALASSETS -2017
December 31
2017
Current
Domesticand foreignnvestments
- Mutual funds $ 1,321,681
- Listedshares and emerging market shares 311,850
1,633,531
Non-current
Domestic investments
- Listedshares and emerging market shares $ 114,828
- Mutual funds _ 74435
$ 189,263
FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT COST - 2017
December 31
2017
Non-current
Unlistedshares and emerging market shares $ 382,170
Private funds 137,089
$ 519,259
Classification according to financial asset measurement categories
Classifiedasavailable for sale 519,259

Management believed that the above stelil equity investments held by tloup whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured due to the range of reasonable fair value estimates was so significant; therefc
they were measured at cost less impairment at the end of reporting period.
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The Grouprecognized impairment losses of $203,363 thousand for the above financial assets carried at cos
for December 31, 201

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET

December 31

2018 2017
Notesreceivable
Notes receivableoperating $ 16 $ 57
Trade receivabke
At amortized cost
Gross carrying amount 954,518 1,305,313
Less:Allowance for impairment loss (509 (107,744

954,014 1,197,569

$ 954,030 $ 1,197,626

Accoounts receivable

2018

The average credit period on sales of goods was 30 to 60 days without .ifiteedStouds exposure to

credit risk and external credit ratings are continuously monitdredrder to minimize credit risk, the
management of th&roup has delegated a team responsible for determining credit limits, credit approvals
and other monitoring procedures to ensure that fellpwaction is taken to recover overdue debts. In
addition, theGroupreviews the recoverable amount of each individuzde debt at the end of the reporting
period to ensure that adequate allowance is made for possible irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, t
management believes tigoupd s credi t ri sk was significantly reé

The Group applies the simplified approadh providing for expected credit losses prescribed by IFRS 9,
which permits the use of lifetime expected loss provision for all trade receivables. The expected credit
losses on trade receivables are estimated using a provision matrix by referenceefapéstxperience of

the debtor and an analysis of the debtorés cur
conditions at the reporting date. AstBpu s hi st ori cal credit | oss exp
different loss ptierns for different customer segments, the provision for loss allowance based on past due
status is not further distinguished accordingtoGheupd s di f f er ent cust omer bas

The Group writes off a trade receivable when there is information indicatiad) the debtor is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of recovery. Where recoveries are made, these are
recognized in profit or loss.

The Groupbés current credit risk grading framewo!

Decemier 31, 2018

Overdue Overdue Overdue Overdue 121
Not Overdue 1- 60 days 61-90 days 91-120 days days or More Total
Gross carrying amount $ 953,258 $ 691 $ - $ - $ 569 $ 954,518
Expected credit losses - - - - (504 (504)

Amortized cost aDecember 31201 $ 953,258 $ 691 $ - $ - $ 65 $ 954,014




The movements of the loss allowance of trade receivables were as follows:

December 31,

2018
Balance aflanuary 1, 2018 per IAS 39 $ 107,744
Adjustment on initial application of IFRS 9 -
Balance at January 1, 2018 per IFRS 9 107,744
Less Amounts written off (Note) (107,257
Exchange differences 17
Balance aDecembe 31, 2018 $ 504

Note: The accounts receivable from one customer that were overdue for 2 years and determined to b
uncollectible and the accounts receivable from another customer that was declared bankrupt b
court ruling were both written off. Theritten-off receivables and allowance were both $107,257.

December 312017

The average credit period on sales of goods was the same agr28&&rmining the recoverability of a

trade receivable, the Group considered any change in the credit gfigtieytrade receivable since the date

on which credit was initially granted until the end of the reporting pefindillowance for impairment loss

was recognized against trade receivables based on the estimated irrecoverable amounts determined
refererce to past default experience with the counterparties and an analysis of their respective curren
financial positions.

For somerade receivables balargihat were past due at the end of the reporting period, the Group did not
recognize an allowance fdahe impairment for notes and trade receivables aBamfember 312017,
because there had been no significant change in credit quality and the amounts were still considere
recoverableThe Group did not hold any collateral or other credit enhancementthese balances nor did

it have a legal right to make offsets against any amounts owed by the Group to any respective counterparty

The agingof receivables was dsllows:

December 31

2017
0-60days $ 1,008,766
61-90 days 102,43
91-120 days 86,891
121-360 days -
More than and including 361 days 107,257
Total $ 1,305,313

The above aging schedule was based on the invoice date.



12.

The agingof thereceivables that are past due but not impairedasdsllows:

December 31

2017
Less tharand includings0 days $ 636
More thanand includingd1 days -
Total $ 636

The above aging schedule was based on the past due date from end of credit term.

Movemens of the albwance for impairment loss recognized on notes receivable and trade receivables were
as follows:

Individually Collectively

Impaired Impaired Total
Balance at January 1, 201 $ 78,394 $ - $ 78,394
Add: Impairment losses recognized @teivable 29,376 - 29,376
Foreign exchange translation gains (26 - (26)
Balance abDecembeBl, 2017 $ 107,744 $ - $ 107,744
INVENTORIES

December 31
2018 2017

Finished goods $ 321,099 $ 401,352
Work in progress 290,973 302,298
Raw materials 206,876 304,312

$ 818,948 $ 1,007,962

The coss of inventories recognized as cost of goods $oidhe years ended December 3018 and 2017
were$3,563885thousand and $563885thousand, respectively.

The coss of inventories recognized as ceef goods soldor the years ended December, 2018 and 2017
were as follows:

Years EndedDecember 3L

2018 2017
Inventory write- downs (reversed) $(35,41) $(11,429
Income from scrap sales 361 94

$ (35,050 $ (11,332



13. SUBSIDIARIES

a. The subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements

The information of the subsidiaries at the end of repgnpieriod was as follows:

Name of Investor

Sunplus

Ventureplus
Ventureplus Mauritius
VentureplusCayman

Sunplus Technology (Shanghai,

Ytrip Technology
Sunplus Venture

Name of Investee

Sunplus Management Consultir

Ventureplus Group Inc.

Sunplus Technology (H.K.)

Sunplus Venture

Lin Shih Investment

Sunplus mMobile Inc.

Sunext Technologgo., Ltd.

Sunplus Innovation Technology

Generalplus Technologyc.
(AGeneralplu)

iCatchTechnologyinc.

Wei-Young Investment Inc.
Russell Holdingd.imited
Magic Sky Limited
Sunplus mMedia Inc.
Award Glory

Jumplux Technology

Ventureplus Mauritius
Ventureplus Cayman
Ytrip Technology

Sunplus App Technology

SunplusProftek Technology
(Shenzhen)

Sunplus Technology (Shanghai,

SunMedia Technology

Sunplus TechnologBeijing)

Xiamen Xmplus

Ytrip Technology
1culture Communication
Jumplux Technology

Han Young Technology

Sunext Technology Co., Ltd.
(ASunexb)

Sunplus mMedia

Sunplus Innovation

iCatch Technology, Inc.

Main Businesses and Products

Management
Investment
International trade
Investment
Investment
Designof ICs
Design of ICs
Design of ICs
Design of ICs

Design of ICs

Investment
Investment
Investment
Design of ICs
Investment
Design of ICs

Investment
Investment
Web researb anddevelopment

Manufacturing and sale of
computer software; system
integration services and
information management and
education.

Development of computer
software, system integration
services, building rental
services and property
management

Development of computer
software, system integration
senices and building rental
services

Development of computer
software, system integration
services and building rental
services

Development of computer
software, gstem integration
services and building rental
services

Manufacturing and salef
computer software and syster
integration services

Webresearch and development
Development and sale

Design of ICs

Design of ICs

Design of ICs

Design of ICs

Design of ICs

Design of ICs

Percentage of Ownership

December 31
2018 2017 Note
100.00 100.00 -
100.00 100.00 -
100.00 100.00 -
100.00 100.00 -
100.00 100.00 -
100.00 100.00 -
91.40 61.15 -
61.13 61.13 -
34.30 34.30 Sunplus and its subsidias had a
47.99% stake in Generalplus
Technology, Inc. and the Group
had controlling interest over
Generalplus Technology, Inc.; the
investee is included in the
consolidated financial statement:
- 37.64 The Grow lost controlling interest
over iCatch as of July 31, 2018;
thus the investee is no longer
included in the consolidated
financial statements; refer to Not
14 for the details.
100.00 100.00 -
100.00 100.00 -
100.00 100.00 -
89.76 87.20 -
100.00 100.00 -
55.00 - Sunplus and itsubsidiaries owned
97.08% of the equity in Jumplux
Technology.
100.00 100.00 -
100.00 100.00 -
38.47 68.80 Sunplus's subsidiaries had a 90.71
stake in Ytrip.
93.33 93.33 -
100.00 100.00 -
100.00 100.00 -
100.00 100.00 -
100.00 100.00 -
- 100.00 The Group lost controlling interest
over Xiamen Xmplus as of Marct
31, 2018; thus, the investee was
not included in the consolidated
financial statements; refer to Not
14 for the details.
44.08 - Sunplus's subsidiaries had a 90.71
stake in Ytmp.
100.00 100.00 -
42.08 72.14 Sunplus and its subsidiaries owne
97.08% of the equity in Jumplu;
Technology.
70.00 70.00 -
- 6.98 Sunplus and its subsidiaries had
91.40% equity in Sunext.
7.64 9.55 Sunplus and its subsidiaries had
100% equity in $inplus mMedia.
5.64 5.64 Sunplus and its subsidiaries had
68.86% equity in Sunplus
Innovation
- 6.05 The Group lost controlling interest

over iCatch as of July 31, 2018;
thus the investee is no longer
included in the consolidated
financial statements; refer to Not
14 for the details.

(Continued)



Percentage of Ownership

December 31

Name of Investor Name of Investee Main Businesses and Products 2018
Lin Shih Generalplus Technology Inc. Design of ICs 13.69
Sunext Technology Design of ICs
Sunplus mMedia Design of ICs 2.60
Sunplus Innovation Design of ICs 2.09
iCatch Technology Design of ICs
Generalplus Generalplus Samoa Investment 100.00
Generalplus Samoa Generalplus Mauritius Investment 100.00

Generalplus Mauritius Generalplus Shenzhen IC product development, after 100.00
sales service and market
research
Generalplus HK Sales 100.00
Wei-Young Sunext Technologgo., Ltd. Design of ICs -
Russell Sunext Technologgo., Ltd. Design of ICs
Sunplus mMedia Inc. Jumplux Technology Design of ICs
Award Glory Sunny Fancy Investment 100.00
Sunny Fancy Giant Kingdom Investment 100.00
Giant Rock Investment 100.00
Giant Kingdom Ytrip Technology Web research and development 8.16

2017 Note
13.69 Sunplus and its subsidiaries had
47.99% equity in Generalplus.
5.29 Due to organizational restructuring
the company traffisrred its equity
to Sunplus in 2018.

3.25 Sunplus and its subsidiaries had
100% equity in Sunplus mMedia.

2.09 Sunplus and its subsidiaries had
68.86% equity in Sunplus
Innovation

1.75 The Group lost controlling interest

over iCatch as of July 31, 2018;
thus the investee is no longer
included in the consolidated
financial statements; refer to Not
14 for the details.

100.00 -

100.00

100.00

100.00 -
0.03 Due to organizational restructuring
the company transferred its equit
to Sunplus in 2018.
0.70 Due to organizational restructuring
the company transferred its equit
to Sunplus in 2018.

22.86 Due to organizational restructuring
the company transferred its equit
to Sunplus in 2018.

100.00 -

100.00

100.00 -

14.60 Sunplus's subsidias had a 90.71%

stake in Ytrip.

(Concluded)

The financial statements a$ and for theyearsendedDecember 312017 of the above subsidiaries
exceptSunplus Management Consultilmgd beeraudited by the auditorsThe management of the
Company believethat the financial statements $tinplus Management Consultingll not be subject

to major adjustments if it were audited

Subsidiary excluded from the consolidated financial statements

The Voting Ratio of
Noncontrolling Equity

December 31

Company hame

Generalplus Technology Inc.
Sunplusinnovation Technology
iCatch Technology

2018 2017

52.0%% 52.01%

31.1%% 31.1%%
- 54.568%

Referto attachment 6 for registereduntriesandcompanyinformation:

Profits Attributed to
Noncontrolling Interests

Noncontrolling Interests

Years Ended December 31

December 31

Company Name 2018 2017
Generalplus Technology Inc.  $ 147,898 $ 176,445
Sunplusinnovation Technolog 18,906 (639
iCatch Technology (20,889 (38,445

2018 2017
$ 1,109,947 $ 1,138,500
283,063 261,835
- 250,584

The summarized financial information below represents amounts before intragroup eliminations.



December 31

2018 2017
Current assets $ 3,201,689 $ 3,959,132
Noncurrent assets 760,401 783,624
Current liabilities 828,965 1,137,685
Noncurrent liabilities 175,669 201,562
Equity $ 2,957,456 $ 3,403,509
Equity attribuable to:
Owners of the Company $ 1,564,446 $ 1,752,590
Noncontrolling interests 1,393,010 1,650,919
$ 2,957,456 $ 3,403,509
For the Years Ended Deember 31
2018 2017
Operating revenue $ 4,223,670 $ 4,756,231
Net income $ 306,710 $ 286,739
Other comprehensive income (10,077 (18,399
Total othercomprehensive income $ 296,633 $ 268,341
Equity attributable to:
Owners of the Company $ 160,795 $ 149,374
Noncontrolling interests 145,915 137,365

$ 306,710 $ 286,739

Total othercomprehensive attributable to:

Owners of the Company $ 156,526 $ 138,712
Noncontrolling interests 140,107 129,629

$ 296633 $ 268,341

Cash flows
Cash flows from operating activities $ 414,702 $ 241,873
Cash flows used in investing activities (146,499 (52,1779
Cash flows used in financing activities (296,520 (340,36)
Effect of xchange rate changes on the balance of cash h¢
foreigncurrencies (1,649 3,970
Net cash outflow $ (29,963 $ 146,695

Dividend paid to noncontrolling interests

Generalplus Technology Inc. $ (169,798 $ (200,1®)



14. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

December 31

2018 2017
Investments in associates $ 729,219 $ 379,351

a. Investments in associates

December 31

2018 2017
Listed companies
GlobalView Co., Ltd. $ 307,106 $ 379,351
iCatch Techology 350,859 -
AutsysCo., Ltd. 71,254 -

$ 729,219 $ 379,351

As the end of the reporting period, the proportion of ownership and voting rights in associates held by
the Groupwere as follows:

December 31

Name of Associate 2018 2017

GlobalView Co., Ltd 13% 13%
iCatch Technlogy 36% -
AutsysCo., Ltd. 19% -

Refer to Table 5 following these Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements fonadtiim on the
associatesd business types, main operating | o
these Notes for the information on investments in mainland China.

In March 2018, the Company did not participate in the capital increasesinof Sunplus Technology
Xiamen Xmp |l us in accordance with the sharehol ding
ratio decreasing from 100% to 45%, and the number of directors was less than half the usual numbe
hence they lost control of Splus Technology Xiamen Xlus. As a result, the Company's equity
investment in Xiamen Xmp | us was reclassified to fiinvest men
on March 31, 2018 and the equity investment wasieasured at fair value, and a dispogain of
$27,061 thousand was recognized.

In July 2018, the Company did not participate in the capital increase in cash of Sunplus Technology
Xiamen Xmp |l us i n accordance with the sharehol ding
ratio decreasig from 45% to 19%.

The board of directors of Xiamen Xpius Technology Ltd. was felected on December 19, 2018. The
Company had lost significant influence on Xiamen -Klus Technology Ltd. As a result, the
Ainvest ments accounteéaddbon susilmgst heedqabt yifr
through profit or | osso.

iCatch Technology Inc. has independently operated its financial activities since July 31, 2018 due to
operational needs, thus the Company assessed that the control of iChiochidgy Inc. was losiAs a
resul t, the Company reclassified its equity i
using the equity methodd on Jul-meastired at fardu®, armdn d
a disposal gain of $14836 thousand was recognized.



The fair values of publiclyraded investments accounted for using the eeuéthod werdased on the
closingpricesof those investments at the balance statgt,as follows:

December 31
Name of Associate 2018 2017

Global View Co., Ltd. $ 248,530 $ 392,134
The summari zed financi al i isdetoutbvedotvii on o f t he Gr

December 31
2018 2017

Total assets $ 2,569,477 $ 2,062,675
Total liabilities $ 369,039 $ 129672

Years EndedDecember 3L
2018 2017

Revenue $ 1,005,661 $ 188,461
Profit for the period $ (45,428 $ 53,596
Comprehensive income $ (103,126 $ 739,555
Groupds share of profits of $ (44,869 $ 9104

The investments accounted for by the equity method and the share of profit or loss and other
comprehensivencome ofthoseinvestments for the year ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 was based
on the associatéfinancial statements audited by the aoditfor the same years.

. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Year Ended December 31, 2017

Machinery Prepayments
Auxiliary and Testing Transportation ~ Furniture and Leasehold Other Construction for
Buildings Equipment Equipment Equipment Equipment Fixtures Improvements  Equipment in Progress Equipment Total

Cost
Balance at January 1, 2017 $ 2,420,928 $ 202,883 $ 16,161 $ 581,209 $ 7,020 $ 260,976 $ 3,284 $ 21,278 $ 25 $ - $ 3,513,764
Additions - 14,060 1,144 74,072 1,612 10,862 640 698 - - 103,086
Disposals - (8,772 (2,430) (53,855 (221) (12,586) (506) (62) - - (78,432
Reclassified to investment

property - (23,676) - 25 - - 23,676 - (25)
Effect ofexchangerate

changes (13,579) ®) 256 (35,001) (565) (1,369) (742) (142) - - (51,148
Balance at December 31, 20:  $ 2,407,349 $ 184,489 $ 15131 $ 566,450 $ 7,846 $ 257,883 $ 26,352 $ 21,772 $ - $ - $ 3,487,272
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at January 1, 2017 $ 404,240 $ 95,601 $ 15,329 $ 480,895 $ 3,282 $ 216,976 $ 2,269 $ 17,764 $ - $ - $ 1,236,356
Depreciation expense 53,059 25,593 702 84,445 977 22,113 453 1,099 - - 188,441
Disposals - (8,772 (2,353) (53,190) (216) (10,926) (506) (62) - - (76,025
Reclassified to investment

property - (2,762) - - - - 2,762
Effect ofexchangeate

changes (497) (163) (178) (33,737) (487) (1,839) (283) 32 - - (37,152

Balance at December 31, 20:  $ 456,802 $ 107,497 $ 13,500 $ 478,413 $ 3,556 $ 226,324 $ 4,695 $ 18,833 $ - $ - $ 1,311,620
Accumulated impairment
Balance at December 31,20 $ = $ = $ = $ 11,498 $ = $ = $ = $ = $ - $ = $ 11,498

Carrying amounts at
December2017 $1,99,547 $ 74,992 $ 1,631 $ 76,539 $ 4,290 $ 31,559 $ 21,657 $ 2,939 $ - $ - $2,164,154




Year Ended December 31, 2018

Machinery Payablefor

Auxiliary and Testing Transportation ~ Furniture and Leasehold Other Construction purchases of
Buildings Equipment Equipment Equipment Equipment Fixtures Improvements Equipment in Progress Equipment Total

Cost
Balance at January 1, 2018 $ 2,407,349 $ 184,489 $ 15131 $ 566,450 $ 7,846 $ 257,883 $ 26,352 $ 21,772 $ - - $ 3,487,272
Additions - 882 1,576 133,708 - 19,426 125 253 45 2,940 158,955
Disposals (9,476) (1,836) (5,908) (1,790) (6,625) - (1,237) - - (26,872
Reclassified to investment

property 23,676 - 45 (23,676) (45) -
Consolidated changes - (77,014 (1,224) (516) - (78,754
Effect ofexchangeate

changes (24,104 (5,697) (1,142) (707) (152) (3.174) 497 3,171 (31,308
Balance at December 31, 20.  $ 2,383,245 $ 193,874 $ 13,729 $ 616,529 $ 5,904 $ 266,331 $ 2,782 $ 23,959 $ - $ 2,940 $ 3,509,293
Accumulated depration
Balance at January 1, 2018 $ 456,802 $ 109,497 $ 13,500 $ 478,413 $ 3,556 $ 226,324 $ 4,695 $ 18,833 $ - $ $ 1,311,620
Depreciation expense 53,993 21,608 3,612 101,194 1,348 15,746 5,272 773 - 203,546
Disposals - (9,476) (1,115) (6,389) (22) (7,741) - (1,237) (25,980)
Reclassified to investme

property 2,762 - - (2,762) -
Consolidated charges - (34,174) (505) (473) (35,152
Effect ofexchangeate

changes (2.977) 2,466 (3,238) 1,551 (1,249) (1,828) (4,401) 1,078 (8,598)
Balance at December 31,20: $ 507,818 $ 126,857 $ 12,759 $ 540,595 $ 3,633 $ 231,996 $ 2,331 $ 19,447 $ - $ $ 1,445,436
Accumulated impairment
Balance at December 31, 20.  $ - $ - $ - $ 11,498 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 11,498
Balance at December 31, 20:

and January 1, 2018 $1,950,547 $ 74,992 $ 1,631 $ 76,539 $ 4,290 $ 31,559 $ 21,657 $ 2,939 $ - $ $2,164,154
Carrying amounts at

December, 2018 $1,875,427 $ 67,017 $ 970 $ 64,436 $ 2,271 $ 34,335 $ 451 $ 4,512 $ - $ 2,940 $ 2,052,359

The above items of property, plant and equipnaeatiepreciated on a straiglne basis over the following
estimated useflives:

Buildings 10-56 years
Auxiliary equipment 3-11years
Machinery and equipment 3-10years
Testing equipment 1-5years

Transportation equipment 4-10years
Furniture and fixtures 3-5 years

Leasehold improvements 5-11 years
Other equiprant 3-10 years

Refer toNote 35 for the carrying amoustof property, plant and equipment that had been pledged by the
Group to secure borrowings.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Investment
Properties

Cost

Balance at January 2017 $ 1,444,993

Additions
Reclassified

Effect of exchange rawifferences

Balance abecember 3, 207

Accumulated depreciation

Balance at January 2017

Depreciation expense
Effect of exchangeatedifferences

Balance abDeember 3, 2017

6,592
(269

(16,256
1,435,061

(226,089
(71,542

1,621

(296,010

$ 1,139,051
(Continued)



Investment

Properties

Cost
Balance at January 2018 $ 1,435,061
Additions 3,891
Reclassified (10,019
Effect of exchange rauifferences (28,801
Balance aDeember 3, 208 1,400,135
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at January 2018 $ (296,010
Depreciation expense (72,240
Effect of exchangeatedifferences 7,429
Balance abDecember 3, 208 (360,821}

$ 1,039,314

(Concluded)

The investment properties held by the Grawg depreciated over their useful livek5 to 20 years using
the straighiine method.

The fair value of the investment properties of SunMedia Technology had been determined on the basis
valuations carried out on December 31, 2018 and 2017 by Sichuan Zongli Real Estate Land Asset
Evaluation ©., Ltd. and Beijing Great Wall Joint Property Assessment LT fair value was measured

by using Level 3 inputsThe evaluation adopted the income method, and the important unobservable input
values used include the discounted value. The evaluatedhfaé is as follows

December 31

2018 2017
Fair value $ 1,267,909 $ 1,755,274

The fair value of the investment properties of Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. had been
determined on the basis of valuations carried out at thetneg dates by Suzhou Fe@tpeng valuation

firm. The evaluation adopted the income method, and the important unobservable input values used incluc
the discounted value. The evaluated fair value is as follows:

December 31
2018 2017

Fair valie $ 2,471,410 $ 2,310,166



17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Year Ended December 31, 201L

Technology Technological
LicenseFees Software Patents Goodwill K now-how Total
Cost
Balance at January 1 $ 716,74 $ 393456 $ 114229 $ 3059 $ 2,460 $1,257,482
Additions 99,512 29,101 - - - 128,613
Decrease (99,113 (65,129 - - (3,882 (168,123
Reclassified 44,922 (45,6%) 271 - - (502
Effect of exchange rate
differences 370 (999 10 - 1,422 803
Balance aDeember 3 $ 762432 $ 310,734 $ 114510 $ 30596 $ - $1,218,272
Accumulated amortization
Balance at January 1 $ 527,506 $ 346,256 $ 79,091 $ - $ 2,460 $ 955,322
Amortization expense 63,947 30,978 2,720 - - 97,645
Decrease (99,113 (65,129 - - (3,882 (168,124
Reclassified 36,268 (36,309 34 - - -
Effect of exchange rate
differences 64 (515 1 - 1,422 972
Balance aDeember 3 $ 528672 $ 275297 $ 81846 $ - $ - $ 885,815
Accumulated deficit
Balance aflanuaryl $ 111,136 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 111,136
Addition 3,613 - 21,577 - - 25,190
Balance aDecembeB1 $ 114749 $ - $ 21577 $ - $ - $ 136,326
Carrying amounts at
December 31, 201 $ 119011 $ 35437 $ 11,087 $ 3059% $ - $ 196,131
Year Ended December 31, 2018
Technology Technological
LicenseFees Software Patents Goodwill K now-how Total
Cost
Balance at January 1 $ 762,432 $ 310,734 $ 114510 $ 30596 % - $1,218,272
Additions 66,784 24,736 - - - 91,520
Decrease (20,568 (22,27) - - - (42,839
Effect of exchange rate
differences (500 (3,439 (6) - - (3,945
Consolidated changes (29,641 (11,181) - - - (40,799
Balance aDecember 3 $ 778507 $ 298609 $ 114504 $ 305% $ - $1,222,216
Accumulated amortization
Balance at January 1 $ 528672 $ 275297 $ 81,846 $ - $ - $ 885,815
Amortization expense 54,526 26,340 1,371 - - 82,237
Decrease (20,569 (22,27) - - - (42,839
Effect of exchange rate
differences (181 (379 2 - - (558
Consolidated changes (5,539 (8,139 - - - (13,673
Balance aDeceember 3 $ 556,915 $ 270852 $ 83,215 $ - $ - $ 910,982

(Continued)
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Year Ended December 31, 2018

Technology Technological

LicenseFees Software Patents Goodwill K now-how Total
Accumulated deficit
Balance aflanuaryl $ 114,749 $ - $ 21577 $ - $ $ 136,326
Consolidated changes (3,613 - - - (3,613
Balance aDecembeB1 $ 111136 $ - $ 21577 $ - $ $ 132,713
Carrying amounts at

December 31, 2@L $ 110,456 $ 27,757 $ 9,712 $ 30,596 $ $ 178,521
(Concluded)

Impairment lossrecognizedon the above intangible assetsas $25,190 thousandor the yearended

DecembeBl, 2017.

Theseintangible assetare amortize@n a straightine basisover the usefiives of the assets, estimated as

follows:

Technology license fees
Software

Patents

Technological knowhow

An analysis of depreciation byriation
Operating costs
Selling and marketing expenses
General and administrative expenses
Research and development expenses

OTHER ASSETS

Current

Other financial assets
Pledged time deposifa)

Other assets
Pledged for EDA tools
Finance leaspayablegc)
Others

1-10 years
1-10 years
8-18 years
5 years
For the Year Ended December 3
2018 2017
$ 228 $ 629
110 100
6,743 7,067
_ 75,156 89,849
$ 82,237 $ 97,645
December 31
2018 2017
$ 153,575 $ 291,373
$ 17,194 $ 25,929
2,756 2,814
71,371 72,218
$ 91,321 $ 100,961

(Continued)



19.

December 31

2018 2017
Noncurrent
Other financial assets
Pledged time deposi(a) $ 10,943 $ 11,386
Time depositgb) 116,272 73,040

$ 127,215 $ 84,426

Other assets

Finance leaspayablegc) $ 102,175 $ 107,113
Refundable deposits 7,749 7,456
Prepaid longerm investment 30,001 -
Others 7,800 11,370
$ 147,725 125,939

(Concluded)

a. Refer to Notes3and J for information on pledged time deposits.

b. Generalplus Shenzhen invested RMB26,000 thousand and RMB16,0000 thousand -t@rntong
certificates of deposit with the bank in August 2016 and July 2018 (fotichsaf two to three years)
The interest rates for such certificates of deposit are at fixed rates.

c. The amounts of th&r o sifmaince leaspayabledor land grans in China as of Decemb@&d, 2018
and 201#vere$104,931thousandand $.09,927thousad, respectively

LOANS

Shortterm borrowings

December 31

2018 2017
Secured borrowings
Bank loans $ 122769 $ 208,800
Unsecured borrowings
Bank loans 188,446 235,311

$ 311,215 $ 444,111

The weighted average effective interest sdt@ bank loandrom January 12018 to December 3, 2018
andfrom January 1, 201to December 312017 were 2.500%-3.594% and 1.800%-2.650% per annum
respectively



Long-term borrowings

The borrowngs of theGroupwere as follows

December 31
Maturity Date Significant Covenant 2018 2017

Floating rate borrowings
Unsecured bank borrowirsy 2019.10.14 Repayablén October2019 $ 135,046 $ 149,143
Unsecured bank borrowirgy 2019.1110 Repayable semiannually from November 2C 100,000 200,000
Unsecured bank borrowisg 2019.214 Repayable quarterly froffebruary2014 15,000 75,000

250,046 424,143
Less Currentportion 250,046 _ 175,000
Long-tem borrowings $ - $ 249,143

The effective borrowing rates as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 weréA5%0-3.95% and
1.54%%-2.65%%.

According to the loan contract, the consolidated financial stateroktiie company for 107 and 106 years

are limited by current ratio, debt ratio, interest guarantee multiple and current ratio, debt ratio and a
restriction on net tangible assets. However, t h
not bedeemed as a violation of the contra&s of 2018 and 2017, the Company was in compliance with
these financial ratio requirements.

. TRADE PAYABLES

December 31

2018 2017
Accounts payable
Payable operating $ 484,810 $ 723,98

The average credit period on purchases of certain good8®@8 days.The Group has financial risk
management policies in place to ensure that all payables are paid within-tugeed credit terms.

. PROVISIONS
December 31
2017
Customer returns and rebates $ 11,555

The provisionfor cust omer returns and rebates was base
judgments and other known reasons estimated product returns and rebates may occur in Tihe year
provision was remgnized as a reduction of operating income in the periods of the related goods sold.



22. OTHER LIABILITIES

Current

Other payables
Salaries or bones
Compensationuk todirectors
Payable for royalties
Commissions payable
Labor/health insurance
Refund liabilities (Note 25)
Payablsfor purchaseof equipment
Payables for labor
Receipt in advance
Others

Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue
Arising from government grdas (Note30)

Non-current
Otherpayable

Payabledor purchases of equipment
Decommissioning liabilities

Deferredrevenue
Arising from gavernment grants (Not20)

23. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

a. Defined contribution plans

Sunplus GeneralplusSunext Sunplus InnovationSunplus mMedia andumplux Technologyf the
Group adopted a pension plan under the Labarsien Act(LPA), which is a statenanaged defined
mont hly

contribution planUndert he L PA, t he
pension accounts at 6% of monthly salaries and wages.

b. Defined benefit plans

Before the promulgation ohé LPA, SunplusGeneralplusSunext Sunplus Innovatiorand Jumplux
Technologyof the Group had a defined benefit pension plan under the Labor Standards Law. Under this
plan, employees should receive either a series of pension payments with a defirngdagranlump

December 31

Group

2018

$ 299,445
59,190
42,261
39,772
29,424
14,796

8,670
6,403
3,767
68,818

$ 572,546

$ 1,629

$ 2376
889

$ 3,265

$ 61,894

makes

2017

$ 347,067
85,979
38,743
36,667
28,702

23,444
8,615
51,096
152,545

$ 772,858

$ 1663

889

$ 889

$ 64,844

C

(

sum that is payable immediately on retirement and is equivalent to 2 base units for each of the first 1°

years of service and 1 base unit for each year of service ther€h#dotal retirement benefit is subject
to a maximum of 45 unit§ he pension benefits are calculated on the basis of the length of service and
average monthly salaries of the six month before retirenheraddition, the Group makes monthly



contributions, equal to 2% of salaries, to a pension fund, which is adminibteedund monitoring
committee Pension contributions are deposited in the Bank of Taiwan io then mi stnanme andl are
managed by the Bureau of Labor Funds, Ministry of Lafitwe(Buread); the company has no right to
influence the investment policy dstrategy.

The actuarial valuations of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation wer
carried out by qualifying actuarie¥he principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial
valuations were as follows:

December31
2018 2017
Present value of funded defined benefit obligation $ 268,025 $ 290,833
Fair value of plan assets (188,779 (191,869
Net liabilities arising from defined benefit obligation $ 79,255 $ 98,964
Movemerts in net defined benefiabilities were as follows:
PresentValue of Net Defined
Funded Defined Benefit
Benefit Fair Value of Liabilities
Obligation Plan Assets (Asses)
Balance at January 1, 2017 $ 278,239 $ 185,639 $ 92,600
Service cost
Current service cost 771 - 771
Net interest expense (income) 4,357 2,993 1,364
Recognized gain and loss 5,128 2,993 2,135
Remeasurement
Return on plan assets - (1,589 1,589
Actuarial (gain) lossexperience adjustme 64 - 64
Actuarial (gain) losshanges in
demographic assumptions 2,530 - 2,530
Actuarial losschanges in financial
assumptions 4,872 - 4,872
Recognized irother comprehensiviacome 7,466 (1,589 9,055
Benefitpaid - 4,826 (4,829
Balance abDecembeB1, 2017 $ 290,833 $ 191,869 $ 98,964
Balance at January 1, 201 $ 290,833 $ 191,869 $ 98,964
Service cost
Current service cost 789 - 789
Net interest expense (income) 3,587 2,513 1,074
Recognized gain and loss 4,376 2,513 1,863
Remeasurement
Return on plan assets - 4,596 (4,599
Actuarial (gain) losexperience adjustmel (4,069 - (4,069
Actuarial (gain) losshanges in
demographic assumptions (53 - (53
Actuarial losschanges in financial
assumptions 5,222 - 5,222
Recognized irother comprehensiviacome 1,101 4,596 (3,495

(Continued)



PresentValue of Net Defined

Funded Defined Benefit

Benefit Fair Value of Liabilities

Obligation Plan Assets (Asseb)
Contributions from the employer $ - $ 5932 $ (5939
Consolidated chages (24,37 (8,609 (15,769
Liabilities extinguished on settlement (3,912 (7,53) 3,619
Balance aDecembegBl, 20B $ 268,025 $ 188,770 $ 79,255

(Concluded)

An analysis by function of the amounts redagd in profit or loss in respect of thenefitplans is as
follows:

For the Year Ended December 3]

2018 2017
Operating costs $ 215 $ 273
Selling and marketing expenses 234 251
General and administrative expenses 453 522
Research and development expenses 904 1,147
Net liability arising from defined benefit obligation $ 1,806 $ 2,193

Through the defined benefit plans under the Labor Standards Law, the Group is exposed to the
following risks:

1) Investment risk The plan assets are invested in domestic and foreign equity and debt securities,
bank deposits, etcThe investment is conducted at the discretion of the Bureau or under the
mandated managemeiitowever, in accordance with relw regulations, the return generated by
plan assets should not be below the interest rate fgrar2time deposit with local banks.

2) Interest risk A decrease in the government bond interest rate will increase the present value of the
defined benefibbligation; however, this will be partially offset by an increase in the return on the
pl ands debt investments.

3) Salary risk The present value of the defined benefit obligation is calculated by reference to the
future salaries of plan participan#ss such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will
increase the present value of the defined benefit obligation.

The actuarial valuations of the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out by
qualified actuariesThe signficant assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as
follows:

December 31

2018 2017
Discount rate(s) 1.106-1.20% 1.25%1.50%
Expected rate(s) of salary increase 4.00%-5.00% 3.50%6.25%

Resignatiomrate 0%-28% 0%-29%



If possible reasonable change in each of the significant actuarial assumptions will occur and all othe
assumptions will remain constant, the present value of the defined benefit obligation would increase
(decreaskas follows:

December 31 December 31

2018 2017
Discount rate(s)
0.2%% increase $ (8,405 $ (9,90)
0.25% decrease $ 8,761 $ 10,306
Expected rate(s) of salary increase
1% increase $ 35,932 $ 40,268
1% decrease $ (31,147 $ (35,119

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the prese
value of the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in
isolation of one another as some of the assumgtiocay be correlated.

December 31

2018 2017
Expected contributions to the plan for the next year $ 9,106 $ 4,829
Average duration of the defined benefit obligation 14-17years 14-18 years

24. EQUITY
a. Share capital
1) Common shares

December 31

2018 2017
Number of shares authorized (in thousands) 1,200,000 1,200,000
Shares authorized $ 12,000,000 $ 12,000,000
Number of shares issued and fully paid (in thousands) 591,995 591,995
Share issued $ 5919949 $ 5,919,949

Fully paid common shares, which have a par value of $10, carry one vote per share and carry a righ
to dividends.

Of the Groupo6s aut horized shares, 80, 000 t hi
conwertible bonds and employee share options.

2) Global depositary receipts

In March 2001, Sunplus issued 20,000 thousand units of global depositary receipts (GDRS),
representing 40,000 thousand common shares that consisted of newly issued and originally
outstanding sharesThe GDRs are listed on the London Stock Exchange (c8d&D) with an
issuance price of US$9.57 per uiis of December 312018, the outstanding 175 thousand units of
GDRs represented 350 thousand common shares.



b. Capital surplus

December 31

2018 2017

May be used to offset a deficit, distributed as cash dividends

transferred to share capita)
Arising from the issuance of common shares $ 409,213 $ 496,059
Arising from the acquisition of a suld&ry 157,423 157,423
The difference between consideration received or paid and 1

carrying amount of the sut

disposal or acquisition 140,022 140,293
May be used to offset a deficit only
From treasury share transactions 43,958 41,466
Changesn net equity of associates or joint ventures account

for using the equity method 50,782 -

801,398 835,241

a) Whenthe Company has no deficit, such capitalphus may be distributed as cadividends,or
may betransferred to share capitahce a year and withia cert ai n percent age
capitalsurplus.

c. Retained earnings and dividend policy

Under the dividend policy as set forth in the amenéiditles, Sunplus shall appropriate from annual
net income less any accumulated defi@) 10% as legal reserve; and (b) special reserve equivalent to
the debit balance of any accounts shown in th
than deficit.

Under the approved shareholdersdé resolution,
appropriations and distributions, plus the pr
additional dividendsS u n p | u sié thap eashidigigends should be at least 10% of total dividends
distributed However, cash dividends will not be distributed if these dividends are less than NT$0.5 per
share.

Under the regulations promulgated, a special reserve equivalent to the alabitebof any account
shown in the shareholdersd equity section of t
assets and cumulative translation adjustments) should be allocated from unappropriated retaine
earnings For the policiesondit ri buti on of empl oyeesd compens
before and after amendment, refer to Ndiey2

Appropriation of earnings to | egal reserve sh
paidin capital Legal reserve may hesed to offset deficitf the Company has no deficit and the legal
reserve has exceeded-inzéphal the excesks may Beotrarsfarmed té capital ari ¢
distributed in cash.



The Company appropriates or reverses a special reserveormtacce with Rule No. 1010012865 and
Rul e No. 1010047490 issued by the FSC and the
Reserves Appropriated Fol Distrbitiong can heemade coat oft ainyo n
subsequent reversal of thebit to other equity items.

The appropriations from the 2017 and 2016 wear
Junell, 2018 and on Jun#&3, 2017, respectivelyThe appropriations, including dividends, were as
follows:

Appropriation of Earnings Dividends Per Share (NT$)
For Year 2017 For Year 2016 For Year 2017 For Year 2016
Legal reserve $ 41,321 $ 9,974
Special reserve 44,284 1,068
Cash dividend 327,551 88,681 $ 0.5333 $ 0.1498
The Companyb6s sharehol ders also proposed in ttF

dividends from capital surplus of $86,846 thousand.

T h e Co nghaenoldéralso proposed in thehareholde® meet i ng on June 13
dividends from capital surplus of $207,317 thousand.

The appropriations of earnings, the bonuses for employees, and the remuneration of directo& for 201
are subject to resolution in t20&0Bsharehol der so

Appropriation Dividends Per

of Earnings Share (NT$)
Legal reserve $ 561 $ -
Special reserve 241173 -

The Companyds board of directors al s a0 poiSdop os e
issue cash dividends from capital surplu$23118thousand.

The appropriation of earningsfor L s subj ect to resolution in t
on June @, 2019.

. Special reserve

For the Year Ended December 31

2018 2017
Beginning at January 1 $ 22,995 $ 21,927
Appropriationgo the special reserve 44,284 1,068

Balance at December 31 $ 67,279 $ 22,995



e. Other equity items
1) Foreign currency translation reserve

For the Year Ended December 3

2018 2017
Balanceat January 1 $ (122,100 $ (62,063
Exchange differences on translating foreign operations (13,872 (59,220
Share of exchange differences of associates accounted"
using equity method (2,909 (818
Balance aDeembe 31 $ (138,875 $ (122,100

2) Unrealized gain (logfrom availablefor-sale financial assets:

For the Year

Ended
December 31
2017
Balance at January, 2017 $ 306,462
Changes in fair value of availabler-sale financial assets 356,999
Cumulative (gain)/loss reclassified to profit or loss on sale of avaifabkeale
financial assets (610,076
Share of unrealized gain on revaluation of availébtesale financial assets of
associateaccounted for using the equity thed 6,453
Balance aDeeember 3, 2018 59,838
Effect of retrospective application and retrospective restatemERS 9 (59,839
Balanceat January 1, 2018 (IFRS 9) $ -

3) Unrealized gain (loss) from investments in equity insenta measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income:

For the Year

Ended
December 31,
2018
Balance at January 1 (IAS 39) $ -
Effect of retrospective application and retrospective restatenieRIS 9 (230,01
Balance at Januaty (IFRS 9) (230,011
Current
Unrealized gain (loss) (104,028
Cumulative unrealized gain (loss) of equity instruments transferred to re
earnings due to disposal 37,070
Share of unrealized gain (loss) associates accounted faing the equity
method (6,999

Balance aDecember 31 $ (303,968



f.

Non-controlling interests

Balance at January 1

Effect ofretrospective applicatiomd retrospective restateme
-IFRS 9

Attributable to no controlling interests:
Share of profit for the year
Exchange difference on translation foreign operations
Unrealized lossesnmoavailablefor-sale financial assets
Unrealizedgain (loss) on financial assets at FVTOCI
Actuarialgains on defined benefit plans

Distribution of dividends by associates

Partial disposal of subsidiaries

Noncontrolling interestsrestricted shares options held by
subsidiarieéemployees

Noncontrolling interests related to outstanding vested shar:
options held by the employees of sidiaries

Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 31)

Others

Balance aDeeember 3
Treasury shares

Shares
Transferred to
Employees (n
Thousands of
Purpose of Buyack Shares)
Number of shares as of January 1, 2017 -
Decrease -

Number of shares &ecember 312017 . -

Number of shares as of January 1, 2018 -
Decrease -

Number of shares d3ecember 312018 - -

TheGroupdbs shares hel d
Shares

Transferred to

Employees {n

Thousands of

Purpose of Buypack Shares)
December 31, 2018
Lin Shin Investment Co., Ltd 3,560

For the Year Ended December 31

2018
$ 1,677,049
1,478

136,707
(4,190

343
(1,169
(169,799

37
(229,842
(8,953

$ 1,401,664

Shares Held by
Its Subsidiaries

(In Thousands
of Shares)

3,560

3,560

3,560

3,560

Shares Held by
Its Subsidiaries

(in Thousands
of Shares)

$ 63,401

2017

$ 1,663,923

129,770
(3,711)
3,772

(400
(200179
88,842
142

78

2,356

$ 1,677,049

Total (In
Thousands of
Shares)

3,560

3,560

3,560

3,560

b y ofithe se2pogingperiodd weeeras falews: a t

Total (in
Thousands of
Shares)

$ 40,050

(Continued)
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Shares
Transferred to  Shares Held by

Employees (n  Its Subsidiaries Total (in
Thousands of  (in Thousands  Thousands of
Purpose of Buypack Shares) of Shares) Shares)
December 31, 204
Lin Shin Investment Co., Ltd 3,560 $ 63,401 $ 58,384
(Concluded)

Under the Securities and Exchange Act, Sunghusuld neither pledge treasury shares nor exercise
sharehol der sdé r i ghtgbtstodiidéentiseasdeovaen ar es, such as

25. REVENUE
For the Year Ended December 31
2018 2017
Revenue froncontracts with customers $ 5,663,059 $ 6,419,659
Rental incomdrom property 199,184 216,055
Other 215,490 184,53

$ 6,077,733 $ 6,820,237
a. Contract information

Revenue from the sale of goods

IC products are sold to agents and customers. The Company determines the sales price of produc
based on orders. It takes into consideration the past areshof agents and customers in order to
estimate the most likely discount amount and return rate. Based on the determination of revenue, th
Company recognizes the amount and the liabilities for refunds (accounted for as other current
liabilities).

Other
Other mainly come from software development.
b. Disaggregation of revenue

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Reportable
Segments
Direct Sales
Primary geographical markets
Asia $ 4,067,191
Taiwan 1,908,470
Others 102,072
$ 6,077,733

(Continued)



Reportable
Segments
Direct Sales

Timing of revenue recognition

Satisfied at a point in time $ 5,812,317
Satisfied over time 265,416

$ 6,077,733
(Concludd)

c. Contract balances

December 31,

2018
Note anditade receivables (Note 11) $ 954,030
Contract liabilities- current $ 7511

The variation of contract liabilities is mainly due to the difference between the time when the
perfamance obligation is met and the payment schedule of the customer.
26. NET PROFIT
Net profit includel the following items
a. Other income

For the Year Ended December 31

2018 2017
Dividend income $ 23,564 $ 23,230
Interest income 26,314 22,111
Others 66,585 52,344

$ 116,463 $ 97,685

b. Other gains and losses

For the Year Ended December 31

2018 2017
Gainon disposal of investment $ - $ 642,140
Gain on disposal of subsidiarg&ociates 182,621 -
Net gain (loss) on financial assets and liabilities
Net gain (loss) on financial assets designated as at FVTP

(Note 7) 67,736 4,901
Net foreign exchange loss (15,895 (69
Losson reversal of impainent loss on financial assets - (25,190
Losson nonfinancial assets (203,363

Others 11,540 6,543

$ 246,002 $ 424,967



c. Finance costs

For the Year Ended December 31

2018 2017
Interest on banlolans $ 21,239 $ 24,530
Other finance costs 2,584 1,696
$ 23,823 $ 26,226

d. Depreciation and amortization

For the Year Ended December 31

2018 2017
An analysis oflepreciatiorby function
Operating costs $ 79,758 $ 79,327
Operating expenses 196,028 180,656

$ 275,786 $ 259,983

An analysis of amortization dynction

Operating costs $ 228 $ 629
Operating expenses 82,009 97,016

$ 82,237 $ 97,645

e. Operating expenses directly related to investment properties
For the Year Ended December 31

2018 2017
Direct operating expenses from investment property that
generated rental income $ 76,191 $ 77,210

f. Employee bend@fexpense

For the Year Ended December 31

2018 2017

Shortterm benefits $ 1,716,303 $ 1,833142
Postemployment benefits

Defined contribution plans 56,066 54,695

Defined benefit plan@Note 23) 1,806 2,193

Otha employee benefits 57,872 56,888
Sharebased payments

Equity-settled 37 220
Other employee benefits 28,418 27157
Total employee benefit expense 1,802,630 1,917,407
An analysis of employee beneéixpense by function

Operating costs $ 136,269 $ 157,293

Operating expenses 1,666,361 1,760,114

$ 1,802,630 $ 1,917,407



g Empl oyeesd compensation and remuneration of di

The Company resolved amendments to & t i cl es of I ncorporation
compensation and remuneration directors at rates of no less than 1% and no higher than 1.5%
respectivel vy, of net profit before income.tax,

Theemply eesd compensation and remuneration of di
and 2017whi ch have been approved by t he?20R0@gdny 0 :
March M, 2018, respectively, were as follows:

Accrual rate

For the Year Ended December 31

2018 2017
Empl oyeesd compensati on 1.00% 1.00%
Remuneration of directors 1.500 1.50%
Amount
For the Year Ended December 31
2018 2017
Cash Shares Cash Shares
Empl oyeesdé co $ 80 $ - $ 4323 $ -
Remuneration of directors 119 - 6,484 -

If there is a change in the proposed amounts after the annual consolidated financial statements al
authorized for issue, the differences are recorded as a change in arestimate.

There was no difference between the actual ami
directors paid and the amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements for the years ende
December 31, 2017 and 2016.
Informationon t he empl oyeesd compensation and remune
board of directors in 2019 and 2018 is available at the Market Observation Post System website of th
Taiwan Stock Exchange.

h. Gain or loss on exchangate changes

For the Year Ended December 31

2018 2017
Exchangerategains $ 140,569 $ 181,405
Exchangeratelosses (156,464 (181,469

$ (15,895 $ (69



27. INCOME TAXES

a.

Income tax recognized in profit or loss

The major components of tax expense were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2018 2017
Current tax
In respect of the current year $ 86,720 $ 92,937
Adjustments for prior periods (24,499 (7,310
Consolidated changes (1,518 -
60,706 85,627
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year 961 (2,200
Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss $ 61,667 $ 83,427

A reconciliationof accounting profit and current income &xpenses is as follows:

Years EndedDecember 3L

2018 2017

Profit before tax $ 203,990 $ 634,655
Income tax expense at th&% statutory rate $ 40,798 $ 107,891
Different statutory rate in other jurisdictions 1,710 3,258
Tax effect & adjusting items:

Nondeductible expenses in determining taxable income (11,962 (125,363

Temporary differences (22,380 37,484

Unrecognized temporary differences (885 (879

Additional income tax mder the Alternative Minimum Tax A - 9,471

Current investment credit - (3,309

Effects of consolidated income tax filing (47 (40
Current income tax expense 7,234 28,519
Deferred income tax expense

Temporary dferences 961 (2,200
Unrecognized loss carryforwards 77,806 64,418
Adjust ments for prior year s (24,499 (7,310
Foreign income tax expense 1,680 -
Consolidated changes (1,518 -
Income tax expese recognized iprofit orloss $ 61,667 $ 83427

Based on the Income Tax Act in the ROC, the applicable corporate tax rate used by the Group in 201
was 17%. In February 2018, the Income Tax Act in the ROC was amended and, starting from 2018, th
corporate income tax rate has been adjusted from 17% to 20%. In addition, the rate of the corporat:
surtax applicable to the 2018 unappropriated earnings has been reduced from 10% to 5%.

As the status of the appropriation of earnings in 2019 is uncettsnpotential income tax
consequences of the 2018 unappropriated earnings are not reliably determinable.



b. Current tax assets and liabilities

December 31

2018 2017
Current tax assets
Tax refund receivablélassified as other receiviz) $ 871 $ 3431
Current tax liabilities
Income tax payable $ 56,972 $ 60,946

c. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
The Group offset certain deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabil#teset the offset criteria.
Themovements of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities were as follows:

For theyearendedDecembe31,2018

Opening Recognized in
Deferred Tax Assets Balance Profit or Loss  Closing Balance
Temporary differences
Unrealized los®n inventories $ 19,913 $ (7,81) $ 12,102
Fixed assets 864 3,199 4,063
Unrealized sales 658 17 675
Exchange (gains) losses (929 (79 (1,003
Other 10,704 3,713 14,417

$ 31,215 $ (961 $ 30,254

For theyearendedDecembe31, 2017

Opening Recognized in
Deferred Tax Assets Balance Profit or Loss  Closing Balance
Temporary differences
Unrealized loss on inventories $ 18,669 $ 1,244 $ 19,913
Fixed assets 2,992 (2,129 864
Unrealized sales 622 36 658
Exchange (gains) losses (1,329 402 (929
Other 8,058 2,646 10,704

$ 29,015 $ 2,200 $ 31,215



d. Deductible temporary differences, unused loss carryforwards and unused investment credits for whict
no deferred tax assets have been recognized in the consolidated balance sheets

December 31

2018 2017
Loss Carryforwards
Expiry in 2018 $ - $ 200,391
Expiry in 2019 257,108 257,108
Expiry in 2020 251,700 251,700
Expiry in 2021 551,637 551,637
Expiry in 2022 536,364 536,364
Expiry in 2023 1,467,084 1,486,011
Expiry in 2024 65,199 65,199
Expiry in 2025 49,489 49,489
Expiry in 20256 55,551 139,632
Expiry in 2027 88,194 130,842
Expiry in 2027 132,947 -
Expiry in 2028

$ 3,455,273 $ 3,668,373

Deductble temporary differences $ 177,411 $ 510,560
e. Unused loss carryforwas@nd taxexemptios

Loss carryforwards as of December 31, 2p&8aining to Sunplus

Unused Amount Expiry Year

$ 190,618 2019
211,457 2020
322,509 2021
394,894 2022
1,144,831 2023
24,228 2027

$ 2,288,537

Loss carryforwards as of December 31, 2p&8aining to Sunplus Venture:

Unused Amount Expiry Year
$ 30,907 2019
17,891 2020
4,863 2022
92,197 2023

$ 145,858



Loss carryforwards as of December 31, 2018 pertaining to Lin Shin:

Unused Amount Expiry Year
$ 9,864 2019
39,908 2023
$ 49,772

Loss carryforwards as of December 31, 2018 pertaining to Sunext:

Unused Amount Expiry Year
$ 120,088 2021
100,760 2022
159,490 2023
31,147 2024
975 2025
2,618 2028
$ 415,078

Loss carryforwards as of December 31, 2018 pertaining to Sunplus mMedia:

Unused Amount Expiry Year
$ 25719 2019
22,352 2020
109,040 2021
35,847 2022
30,658 2023
29,360 2024
27,164 2025
11,155 2026
9,369 2027
57,436 2028
$ 358,100

Loss carryforwards as of December 31, 2018 pertatoidgmplux:

Unused Amount Expiry Year
$ 4,692 2024
21,350 2025
44,396 2026
54,597 2027
72,893 2028

$ 197,928



The income from the following projects is exempt from income ftaxfive years The related
tax-exempton periods are as follows:

Project Tax Exemption Period
Sunplus
Fourteenth expansion January 1, 2(8to December 31, 2@1
Fifteenth expansion January 1, 2.to December 31, 2@1

Income tax assessments

The income tax returns of Sunplasid Sunplus mMobilethrough 20% and Generalplus,Sunplus
Innovation,Sunext,Sunplus mMedia, Sunplus management Consulting;¥#egh, Lin Shih, Sunplus
Venture andlumplusthrough 2056 had been assessed by the tax authorities.

28. EARNINGS PER SHARE
Unit: NT$ Per Share

For the Year Ended December 31

2018 2017
Basicgain per share $ 0.01 $ 0.72
Diluted earnings per share $ 0.01 $ 0.72

The earnings and weighted average number of common shares outstanding in theticongdigarnings
per share were as follows:

Net profitfor the year

Years Ended December 31

2018 2017
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company $ 5,616 $ 421,458
Effect of potentially dilutive common shares
Bonuses for employees - -
Earnings used in the computation of diluted EPS from continuin
operations $ 5616 $ 421,458

The weightedaverage number @ibommonshares outstanding (in thousand shaisea} follows

For the Year Ended Decenber 31

2018 2017
Weighted average number@mmonshares used in the
computation of basic earnings per shares 588,435 588,435
Effect of dilutive potentiacommonshares:
Bonuses issued to employees 60 284

Weightedaverage number @ommonshares useth the
computatiorof diluted earnings per share 588,495 588,719




29.

If the Companyoffered tosettle bonus or remuneration to employees in cash or shfatee Company
decides to use shares in settling therergimount of the bonus or remuneration the resulting potential
shares will be included in the weighted average number of shares outstanding to be used in computation
diluted earnings per share, if the effect is dilutiVéis dilutive effect of the potdial shares will be
included in the computation of diluted earnings per share until the number of shares to be distributed t
employees is determined in the following year.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

Employee share option plan

In their meetig onJune28, 2012, the shareholders of Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. (SITI) approved
a plan on a restricted employee share option plan (ESOP), through which employees would receive 2,40
thousand shares amounting to $24,000 thousand, with Hfimntpcost and at a par value of $10.00; the
Financial Supervisory Commission approved this pladwme28, 2013

On August 7, 2013, under the board of director
which employees received 1,000 thousarareh at a par value of $10.00 with noftgnt cost The shares
wereissued and granted on August 15, 2013, with the fair val$8.3699.

In their meeting onApril 18, 2014, the shareholders of Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. (SITI)
approvedthe secad plan d the restricted employee share option plan (ESOP), through which employees
would receivel,400 thousand shares amounting 14,900 thousand, with no tfpont cost and at a par
value of $10.00Theshares weressued and granted on Apii®, 2014, with the fair value 0$6.0599

Under the restricted ESOP, employees who are still employed by SITI and pass the annual performanc
appraisal are eligible for a certain percentage of shareholding, as stated below.

a. 50% shareholding ratio after thecend anniversary from the grant date;
b. 50% of the shareholding ratio after the third anniversary from the grant date.
The restrictions under the ESOP are as follows:

a. During the duration of the restricted ESOP, the employee may not sell, disitanster, grant, enact,
or by any other method dispose of the shares.

b. During the duration of the restricted ES@Rployees will still receive share and/or cash dividends, and
also have rights to join the capital increase by cash plan (if any).

c. Shares must be handed over to the trustees after the publication of the ESOP, and the Company may n
request a return of the ESOP before the realization of the vesting conditemployees fail taneet
the vesting conditions, SITI has the right to thleek and cancel the limited employee share options,
but the Company will still grant employees share and cash dividends generated during the vesting
period.



30.

31.

Information about the Sunplus Innovati®mestrictedshare optiorplan for the year ended Deceent$31,
2018 and 2017 was as follows

Number of Restricted Shares
(In Thousands)

2018 2017
Balance at January 1 - 234
Veskd - (239

Balance at December 31 - -

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

In August 2013, Sun M#a Technology Co., Ltd. received a government grant amounting to RMB 16,390
thousand ($79,213 thousand) for the purchase of land on which to build a Hk@niamount was
recognized as deferred revenue and subsequently transferred to profit or lodseoweeftl life of the

related asset

The total revenue recognized as profit for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2¥1,B864asd
$1,641 thousandespectively

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

In March 2018, the Company did not participate in theital increase in cash of Sunplus Technology
Xiamen Xmplusinaccor dance with the shareholding ratio,
decreasing from 100% to 45%, and the number of directorsegsaghan half the usual number, hence the
control of Sunplus Technology Xiamen Xplus was lost. In addition, iCatch Technology has
independently operated its financial activities on July 31, 2018, so the Company assessed it has lost contrc

a. Analysis of assets and liabilities on the date mdntas lost

Sunplus
Technology
Xiamen iCatch
Xm-plus Technology
Current asets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 187 $ 159,384
Accounts receivables - 130,898
Inventories 971 205,200
Other receivable 63 5,686
Othercurrent assets 1,009 94,941
Noncurrent assets
Property, plant and equipment 595 43,007
Intangible assets 77 25,427
Refundable deposits - 1,674
Deferredincome tax noncurrent - 1,518

(Continued)



Technology
Xiamen iCatch
Xm-plus Technology
Current liabilities
Trade payabke $ 170 $ (148,922
Accrued expenses - (28,812
Othercurrent liabilities (20,710 (606
Accrued pension liabilities - (15,533
Deposits received - (33,053
Contract liabilities - (19,637
Netliabilities disposed of $ (17,979 $ 421,172
(Concluded)
b. Gain on disposal of subsidiaries
Sunplus
Technology
Xiamen iCatch
Xm-plus Technolagy
Collection price of investments accounted for using the equi
method $ 9,294 $ 335,164
Disposed of neliabilities (assety 17,978 (421,172
Reclassification of net assets and related hedging instrumer
accumulated exchangifferences on profit (loss) due to los
of control of subsidiaries (217 -
Noncontrolling interests - 229,844
Gain on disposal $ 27,061 $ 143,836

Sunplus

32. EQUITY TRANSACTIONS WITH NON -CONTROLLING INTERESTS

In June 2017, Splus Venture purchased equity from employees of Jumplux Technology Co., Ltd.,
increasing its controlling interest from 94.29% to 95.00%.

In October 2017, Sunplus Venture disposed of 3.66% of its interest in Generalplus Technology Inc.,
reducing its contiling interest from 51.65% to 47.99%.

In July 2018, Sunplus subscribed for the capital increase in cash of Jumplux Technology Co., Ltd.,
increasing its controlling interest from 95.00% to 97.08%.

In August 2018, Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) subscribedhe capital increase in cash of Ytrip
Technology Co., Ltd., increasing its controlling interest from 83.40% to 90.71%.

From October to Decembe2018 Sunplus purchased the equity from the external shareholders of Sunext
Technology Co., Ltd. increagirits controlling interest frormi4.1%% t091.40%.



33.

The above transactions were accounted for as equity transactions since the Group did not cease to ha

control over these subsidiaries.

2018
Jumplux Ytrip Sunext
Technology Co., Technology Co.. Technology Co..
Ltd. Ltd. Ltd.
Cash consideration paid $ (100,000 $ (120,150 $ (31,57)

The proportionate share of the carrying amoui
the net assets of the subsidiary transferred
nortcontrolling interests 96,333 101,403 31,300
Reattribution of other equity to (from)
non-controlling interests
-Exchange differences on translating the
financial statements of foreign operations - 212 -

Differences recognized from equity transactiol $ (3,667 $ (18,535 $ (27)

Jumplux Ytrip Sunext
Technology Technology Technology
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. Total

Line items adjusted for equity
transactions

Capital surplus changes in

percentage of ownership inters

in subsidiaries $ (3,667) $ (18,535) $ - $ (22,202)
Capital surplus difference

between consideration receive

or paid and the carrying amour

of the subsidi

during actual disposal or

acquisition
Retained earnings - - (271 (27)

$ (3667 $ (18535 $ (27) $ (22,473

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

TheGroupas lessee

Operating leases relate to leases of land with lease terms béhaad@0 years The Group dog not have
a bargain purchase option to acquire the leased land at the expiry of the lease periods.

Sunplus

The Company leases lands from ScieBesed Industrial Park Administration (SBIPA) under renewable
agreements expiring in December 2020, Decerib@d and December 203%he SBIPA has the right to
adjust the annual lease amaufte amount was $818thousand for the period endéche Company had
pledged $6,100 thousand time deposits (classified as other noncurrent financial assets) as coltateral fo
land lease agreements.



Future annual minimum rentals under the leases are as follows:

December 31

2018 2017
Up to 1 year $ 8,318 $ 8,259
Over 1 year to 5 years 21,079 23,855
Over 5 years 36,576 39,901

$ 65,973 $ 72,015

Sunplus Innovation

Sunplus Innovation leases offideom ScienceBased Industrial Park Administration (SBIPA)Nder
renewable agreemenexpiring in December 208. The SBIPA has the right to adjugte annualease
amountof $5,459thousand

The future lease payables are as follows:

December 31

2018 2017
Up to 1 year $ 5,549 $ 5,489
Over 1 year to 5 years 22,196 -
$ 27,745 $ 5,489
Refundable deposits $ 910 $ 910

Generalfus Technology Inc.

Generalplus leases land from Sciel@sed Industrial Park Administration under renewable agreements
expiring in December 2020. The SBIPA has the right to adjust the annual lease amousB2tt®lisand.
Generalplus deposite@$00thousand (classified as other noncurrent financial assets) as collateral for the
land lease agreements.

Future annual minimum rentals under the leases are as follows:

December 31

2018 2017
Up to 1 year $ 1,491 $ 1,458
Over 1 year t® year 1,491 2916
$ 2982 $ 4374

TheGroupas lessor

Sunplus Technology (Shanghai)

Operating leases relate to the investment property owned by the Group with lease terms beingen

years All operating lease contractsmain market review clauses in the event that the lessee exercises its
option to renewThe lessee does not have a bargain purchase option to acquire the property at the expiry @
the lease period.



As of Deeember 3, 2018 and 2017, deposits received undperating leases amounted t89$899
thousandand $37,439 thousand, respectively.

The future minimum lease paymeifits non-cancellable operating leaaeeas follows:

December 31

2018 2017
Up to 1 year $ 142,129 $ 97,784
Over 1 yar to 5 years 133,209 37,218

$ 275,338 $ 135,002

SunMedia Technology

Operating leases relate to the investment property owned by the Group with lease terms.1&lyears
operating lease contracts contain market review claust iavent that the lessee exercises its option to
renew The lessee does not have a bargain purchase option to acquire the property at the expiry of the lea
period.

As of December 3, 2018 and 2017, deposits received under operating leases amouri&¥ &dtusand
and $6,848 thousand, respectively.

The future minimum lease payments of raamcellable operating lease were as follows:

December 31

2018 2017
Up to 1 year $ 84,521 $ 83,978
Over 1 to 5 years 435,290 440,026
Over 5 years 581,826 684,521

$ 1,101,637 $ 1,208,525

34. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as going
concerns while maximizing the return to stakeholdersutjh the optimization of the debt and equity
balance.
The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt (borrowings offset by cash and cash equivalents) ar
equity of the Group (comprising issued capital, reserves, retained eaanthgsher equyd attributable to
owners of the Group.

The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements

35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a. Fair value of financial instruments that are not measured at fair value

The management of the Company considihat the fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities that are not measured at fair value approximate their fair values.



b. Fair value of financial instrumentlsat are measured f@ir valueon recurring basis.

1) Fair value hierarchy

December 31, 2018

Financial assets at FVTPL

Mutual funds

Listed shares and
emerging market
shares

Unlisted shares and
emerging market
shares

Securities listed in the
ROC-CB

Private funds

Financdal assets at FVTOC

Listed shares and
emerging market
shares

Unlisted shares and
emerging market
shares

Private funds

December 31, 201

Financial assets at FVTPL

Unlisted debt securities
other countries

Securities listed in ROC

Available-for-sale financial
assets
Mutual funds
Quoted shares

There were no transfers between Leveand 2 in the current and prior periods.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 1,3%,100 $ - $ - $ 1,3%,100
44,183 - - 44,183
] - 462,387 462,387
28,718 - - 28,718
- - 160,226 160,226
$ 1429001 $ - $ 622613 $ 2,051,614
$ 78,246 $ - $ - $ 78,246
17,320 - 110,671 127,991
- - 39,971 39,971
$ 95,566 $ - $ 150,642 246,208
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 9,468 - - $ 9,468
- 89,280 - 89,280
$ 9,468 $ 89,280 $ - $ 98,748
$ 1,396,116 $ - $ - $ 1,396,116
426,678 - - 426,678
$ 1822794 $ - $ - $ 1,822,794




2)

3)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of financial instruments

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Financial Assets Financial Assets

Financial Assets at FVTPL at FVTOCI Total
Balance afanuaryl, 2018 $ 442,888 $ 171,568 $ 614,456
Recognized improfit orloss 15,589 - 15,589
Recognized imther comprehensive

income - (77,563 (77,563
Purchases 276,125 75,212 351,337
Sales (111,996 (4,930 (116,926
Transfers out of Level 3 - (13,593 (13,593
Effect of exchange rate changes 7 (52) (45)
Balance aDecember 312018 $ 622,613 $ 150,642 $ 773,255

Valuation techniques and inputs applied for Level 3 fair value measurement

a) The fair values ofinlisted shares and emerging market shaese determined using the market
approachThe significant unobservable ingguwised are listed in the table beldw increase in
the priceto-book ratio or pricesales ratio or a decrease in the discount for lack of marketability
used in isolation would result in increases in fair value.

December3l
2018 2017
Priceto-book ratio 0.664.16 0.943.37
Priceto-sales ratio 0.697.52 1.251.38
Discount for lack of marketability 10%-30% 10%-50%

b) The fair values ofunlisted shares and emerging market shavese determined using the
assethased approaciThe Graip assesses that the amount of its net assets attributable to its
investment approaches the fair value of the equity investriiéet Group assesses the total
value of the individual assets and liabilities covered by the target to reflect the overalbfvalue
the business.

c) The fair values ofunlisted shares and emerging market shavese determined using the
income approachn this approach, the discounted cash flow method was used to capture the
present value of the expected future economic benefiteetderived from the ownership of
these investeesThe significant unobservable inputs used are listed in the table .b&low

increase in longerm revenue growth rates or a decrease in the weighted average cost of capital

(WACC) or discount for lack of arketability used in isolation would result in increases in fair
value.



c. Categories of financial instruments

December31
2018 2017
Financial assets
Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Held for trading $ - $ 98,748
Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 2,051,614 -
Loans and receivablép - 5,901,870
Availablefor-sale financial asse(8) - 2,342,053
Financialassets at amortized cost (iii) 4,549,250 -
Financial assetat fair value through other comprehensive

income

Equity instruments 246,208 -
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortized cdat) 1,276,248 1,822,939

i) The balances included loans and receivables measured dizath@ost, which comprise cash and
cash equivalentsioteandtradereceivables, other financial assatgl refundable deposit.

i) The balance included availabléor - sale financial assets carried at cost.

iiiy The balances include financial assetsasured at amortized cost, which comprise cash and cash
equivalents, refundable deposits, trade and other receivables and other financial assets. Thos
reclassified to heldor-sale disposal groups are also included.

iv) The balances included financiabilities measured at amortized cost, which comprisfeortterm
and longterm loansnote and trade payables, longerm liabilities-current portionand guarantee
deposits.

d. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group's major finanal instruments included equity and debt investmearutsyertible notesrade
receivable, trade payables, bonds payatid borrowings The Group'scorporate treasury function
provides services to the business, coordinates access to domestic and ingrfiaéincial markets,
monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operations of the Group through internal risk
reports which analyze exposures by degree and magnitude of Tiskse risks include market risk
(including currency risk, intest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Corporate Treasury function reported quarterly to the Group's risk management committee.
1) Market risk
The Group's activities exposed it primarily to the financial risks of chaimgésreign currency
exchange rates (se& pelow) and interest rates (sé? loelow) The Group entered into a variety of

derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to foreign currency risk and interest rate risk
including:



a)

b)

Foreign curency risk

A part of the Groupbs cash flows is in f
derivative financial instruments is for hedging adverse changes in exchange rates, not for profit.

For exchange risk management, each foreigmency item b net assets and liabilities is
reviewed regularly. In addition, before obtaining foreign loans, the Group considers the cost of
the hedging instrument and the hedging period.

The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign curresheyominated monetary asseand
monetary liabilities (including those eliminated on consolidation) at the end of the reporting
period weraefer to Note 8.

Sensitivity analysis

The Group was mainly exposed to the Ul RMB

The following table details the Company sensitititya US$1.00 and RMB1.00 increase and
decrease in the New Taiwan dollar (the functional currency) against the relevant foreign
currencies. The sensitivity analysis considers the currencies of USD and RMB in circulation,
and adjusts the ermf-term conver®n to exchange rate change of $1.00. The sensitivity
analysis covers cash and cash equivalents, notes and accounts receivable, other receivable
other financial assets, loigrm and shotterm loans, accounts payable, other accounts payable
and depositmargins. A negative number below indicates a decrease intgpogtrofit
associated with the New Taiwan dollar strengthening $1.00 against USD and RMB. For a $1.00
weakening of the New Taiwan dollar against the relevant currency, there would be amdqual a
opposite impact on pesax profit, and the balances below would be positive.

USD Impact
Years EndedDecember 3L
2018 2017

Profit or loss $ (9,529 $ (17,986

RMB Impact
Years EndedDecember 3L
2018 2017

Profit or loss $ (107 $ (1,159
Interest rate risk

The Group was exposed to interest rate risk because entities in the Group borrowed funds a
both fixed and floating interest rateéEhe risk is managed by the Group by maintaining an
appropriate rix of fixed and floating rate borrowings, and using interest rate swap contracts and
forward interest rate contractdedging activities are evaluated regularly to align with interest
rate views and defined risk appetite, ensuring the mostefiestive redging strategies are
applied.



The carryingamousto f t he Groupdés financi al assets a
interest rates at the end of the reporting period were as follows

December 31

2018 2017
Fair value interest ratésk
Financial assets $ 2,025,410 $ 2,878,159
Financial liabilities 311,215 191,761
Cash flow interest rate risk
Financial assets 1,367,150 1,566,070
Financial liabilities 250,046 676,493

Sensitivity amlysis

The sensitivity analyses below were deter mi
for both derivatives and nederivative instruments at the end of the reporting perieat
floating rate liabilities, the analysis was prepared assuntireg amount of the liability
outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the wholBasiarpoints

of 0.125% increase or decrease was used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key
management personnel and representsag@ment's assessment of the reasonably possible
change in interest rates.

Had interest ratesncreased/decreased by 0.125% and all other variables held constant, the
Gr o u p 6%ax podits for the years ended December 3, 2018 and 2017 would
increase/daease by $,396thousand and $1,122 thousand, respectively.

c) Other price risk

The Groupwas exposed to equity price risk through its investments in listed equity securities
Equity investments are held for strategic rather than trading purpbsessroup does not
actively trade these investments.

The sensitivity analyses below were determined based on the exposure to equity price risks a
the end of the reporting period.

Had the prices ofiinancial assets at FVTPheen 1% higher/lower, petix proft for theyear
endedDecembeBl, 2018 would have increased/decreaseday S 6thousand, respectively.

Hadthe prices ofinancial assets &VTOCI been 1% higher/lower, petsix profit for theyear
endedDecembeBl, 2018 would have increased/decredsgd2,462thousand, respectively.

Had equity prices been 1% higher/lower, past profit for theyearendedDecembei31, 2017
would have increased/decreased b§,828thousand, respectively.

2) Creditrisk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterfy will default on its contractual obligations resulting in
financial loss to the Groupns at t he end of the reporting pe
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge gatiohlioy

the counterparties and financial guarantees provided by the Group is arising from the carrying
amount of the respective recognized financial assets as stated in the balance sheets.



3)

In order to minimize credit risk, the management of the Graspdelegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue delstsaddition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individuatade debt at the end of the reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amolmtthis regard, the directors of the Group
consider that the Groupbs credit risk was si

The credit risk on ligid funds and derivatives was limited because the counterparties are banks
with high credit ratings assigned by international creating agencies.

Trade receivables consisted of a large number of customers, spread across diverse industries al
geograpital areas Ongoing credit evaluation is performed on the financial condition of trade
receivables and, where appropriate, credit guarantee insurance cover is purchased.

The Groupds concen39% ant 61% m totalftrade reeeidablescaDacmber o f
31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, was related to the five largest customers within the property
construction business segment.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages liquidity risk by monitoring and maintaining a level of cash and cash
equivalen s deemed adequate to finance the Gr ou
fluctuations in cash flowdn addition, management monitors the utilization of bank borrowings and
ensures compliance with loan covenants.

The Group relies on bank borrowmgs a significant source of liquidis of December B 2018
and 2017, the Group had available unutilized overdraftiaadcing facilities refer to the following
instruction.

a) Liquidity and interest risk rate tables

The following table details th&rougs remaining contractual maturity for its ndarivative
financial liabilities with agreed repayment periodibe tables had been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities from the earliest date on which the Group can be
required to payT he tables included both interest and principal cash flows

Deccmber 3, 2018

On Demand More than 3
or Less than Months to 1 Over 1 Year
1 Month 1-3 Months Year to 5 Years 5+ Years
Nonderivativefinancial
liabilities

Noninterest bearing $ 274,169 $ 85,001 $ 561,988 $ 38,504 $ 63,523
Variable interest rate liabilitie: 105 15,000 235,046 - -
Fixed interest rate liabilities 117,896 - 193,361 7,685 152,292

$ 392,170 $ 100,001 $ 990,395 $ 46,189 $ 215,815



December 3, 2017

On Demand More than 3
or Less than Months to 1 Over 1 Year
1 Month 1-3 Months Year to 5 Years 5+ Years
Nonderivativefinancial
liabilities

Noninterest bearing $ 497,278 $ 383,305 $ 752 $ 39,605 $
Variable interest rate liabilitie: 246 - 175,000 100,000 -
Fixed interest rate liabiles 59,533 - - 11,090 153,723

$ 557,057 $ 383305 $ 175752 $ 150,695 $ 153,723
b) Financing facilities

December 31

2018 2017
Unsecured bank overdraft facility
Amount used $ 561,504 $ 710,776
Amount unused 4,479,716 4,829,399

$ 5,041,220 $ 5,540,175

36. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Balances and transactions betweenGbenpanyand its subsidiariesad been eliminated on consolidation
and are not disclosed in this not@etails of transactions between the Group and other related Fasies
disclosed below.

a. Name and relationship of related parties

Name Relationship with the Group
Beijing Golden Global View Co., Ltd. AssociategNote 1)
Xiamen Xmplus Technology Ltd. Associate (Note 2)
iCatchTechnology, Inc. Associate (Note 3)
Advanced Vehicle Systems Catgd. Associate (Note 4)

Noteldy Itis an associate of the Company; subsidiary of Global View Co., Ltd.

Note2do The board of directors ofiamen Xmplus Technology Ltd. was +&lected on December 19,
2018. The Company judged that it had lost significant influence on XiameplXsn
Tecmology Ltd.

Note3d» On July 31, 2018, the Company assessed that it had lost control of iCatch Technology, Inc.;
therefore, it is classified as an associate.

Note4dy Itis an associate of the company; subsidiary of AutoSys Co., Ltd.



b. Sales of goods

For the Year Ended December 3]

Line Items Related Party Categories 2018 2017
Sales Associates $ 51,833 $ 296

Sales price to related parties is based on cost and marketTr&esales terms to related parties were
similar to thosawith external customers.

c. Receivables from related parties (excluding loans to related parties)

December 31

Account ltem Related Party 2018 2017
Trade receivables Associates $ 17,941 $ -
Other trade receivable Assocides $ 1,358 $ -

There wereno guarantees on outstanding receivables from related pdftiesthe years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017, no impairment loss was recognized for trade receivables from relate
parties.

d. Other transactions with re&d parties

December 31

Account Item Related Parties Types 2018 2017
Refundable deposits Associates $ 871 $ 888
Depositsreceived Associates $ 393 $ -
Operating expenses Associates $ 4539 $ 5,017
Non-operating income  Associates $ 9,009 $ -

and expenses

Administrative support services pribetween th&€€ompanyand the related parties weregotiated and
were thus not comparable with those in the market

The pricing and th@ayment terms of the lease contrbetween th&Companyand the related parties
were similar to those with external customers.

e. Compensation of key management personnel

For the Years Ended December 3

2018 2017
Shortterm employee benefits $ 61,183 $ 59,185
Postemployment benefits 1,562 1,515

$ 62,745 $ 60,700

The remuneration of directors and other key management personnel was determined by the
Compensation Committee in accordance with individual perfocmand market trends.



37. PLEDGED OR MORTGAGED ASSETS

The following assets of the Company have been pledged or mortgaged as guarantees for endorsement, lo
purchase quota, leased land and customs clearance:

December 31

2018 2017
Buildings, net $ 615,136 $ 634,538
Pledged time deposifslassifiedas otheffinancialassets, including
current and nowcurrent) 164,518 302,759

$ 779,654 $ 937,297

38. EXCHANGE RATE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES DENOMINA  TED IN FOREIGN
CURRENCIES

The Groupbs group entitiesd significant financi
aggregated by the foreign currencies other than functional currencies and the related exchange rats
between foreign curneies and respective functional currencies were as follows:

December 31, 2018

Foreign
Currencies Exchange Carrying
(In Thousands) Rate Amount
Financial assets
Monetary items
uUsD $ 42724 30.715 $ 1,312,268
CNY 2,388 4.472 10,679
JPY 352 0.278 98
HKD 152 3.921 596
GBP 3 38.880 117
EUR 1 35.200 35
Nonmonetary items
uUsD 28 30.715 848
CHF 786 31.190 24,513

Financialliabilities

Monetary items
UsD 33,199 30.715 1,019,707
CNY 2,281 4.472 10,201



December 31, 201

Foreign
Currencies Exchange Carrying
(In Thousands) Rate Amount
Financial assets
Monetary items
uUsD $ 47,338 29.760 $ 1,408,779
HKD 13,832 3.807 52,658
CNY 5,011 4.565 22,875
JPY 607 0.264 160
GBP 3 40.110 120
EUR 1 35.50 36
Nonmonetary items
uUsD 3,000 29.760 89,280
uUsD 501 30.571 15,316
CHF 510 30.179 15,391
Financialliabilities
Monetary items
uUsD 29,352 29.760 873,516
CNY 3,852 4.565 17,584
EUR

The foreign currency exchange loss and gain (realized and unrealized) were amoubfe89stifousand
and %4 thousand for the ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, reshediiue to the diversity of the
functional currencies of the Group, it is unable to disclose foreign currency with significant influence.

39. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

a. Following are the additional disclosures required for@meupand its investees bie Securities and
Futures Bureau:

1) Financings providedrablel (attached)
2) Endorsement/guarantee providé@dble2 (attached)
3) Marketable securities heldable 3 (attached)

4) Marketable securities acquired and disposed of at costs or pfiaeteast NT$300 million or 20%
of the paidin capital

5) Intercompany relationships and significant intercompany transacfiabke 4(attached)

6) Information oninvestee Table 5(attached)



b. Information on investments in mainland China

1) Information on any investee company in mainland China, showing the name, principal business
activities, paidin capital, method of investment, inward and outward remittance of funds,
ownership percentage, net income of investees, investment income or togagaanount of the
investment at the end of the period, repatriations of investment income, and limit on the amount of
investment in the mainland China ar€gable6)

2) Any of the following significant transactions with investee companies in mairCmaa, either
directly or indirectly through a third party, and their prices, payment terms, and unrealized gains or
losses(Table7)

a) The amount and percentage of purchases and the balance and percentage of the related payakb
at the end of the perio

b) The amount and percentage of sales and the balance and percentage of the related receivables
the end of the period.

c) The amount of property transactions and the amount of the resultant gains or losses.

d) The balance of negotiable instrumendorsements or guarantees or pledges of collateral at the
end of the period and the purposes.

e) The highest balance, the end of period balance, the interest rate range, and total current perio
interest with respect to financing of funds.

f) Othertransactions that have a material effect on the profit or loss for the period or on the
financial position, such as the rendering or receiving of services.

Except for Table 1 to Table therds ro furtherinformation about other significant transactions

40. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the chief operating decision maker for the purpose of resource allocation anc
assessment of segment performance focuses on types of goods pr8indedall products have similar
economic characterisicand product selling is centralized, tBeoup reports information as referring to

one segmentThus, the information of the operating segment is the same as that presented in the
accompanying financial statement$at is, the revenue by sgbgment andperating results for dyeais
endedDecember 3, 2018 and 2017 are shown in the accompanying consolidated income statements, anc
the assets by segment asDe¥ember3l, 2018 and 2017 are shown in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets.

a. Segmentevenues and results
The foll owi ng was aoperaingevényesandsesulis by regortabléssegmanp. 6 s

Segment Revenue
For the Year Ended December 3

2018 2017
IC design $ 5,663,059 $ 6,419,659
Incomefrom lease bproperty, plant, and equipment 199,184 216,055
Other income 215,490 184,523

$ 6,077,733 $ 6,820,237



b. Geographical information

The Group operates imb principal geographical areasheAsia and Taiwan

The Goupds revenue from
non-currentassets by location of assets is detailed below.

Revenue fromExternal
Customers

external

customers by

Noncurrent Assets

For the Year Ended
December 31

For the Year Ended
December 31

2018 2017 2018 2017
Asia $4,067,191 $ 4,594,885 $2,192,346 $2,356,138
Taiwan 1,908,470 2,154,290 1,077,848 1,143,198
Others 102,072 71,062 - -
$6,077,73 $6,820,237 $3,270,194 $3,499,336

Noncurrent assets exclud®ncurrentassetsheld for sale financial instruments, deferred tax assets,
postemployment benefits assets, and assets result from insurance contracts.

c. Information about rjor customers
Single customers contributing 10% or moréieG r o sirpvénue were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2018 2017
Customer A $ 763,906 $ 798,635
Customer B 652,318 658,358
CustomerC 622,701 1,083,925



TABLE 1

SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

FINANCINGS PROVIDED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

. . . . Business Reasons for Collateral Financing Limit
No. Lender Borrower Financial Statement | Related [Highest Balf_:lnce fo Ending Balance Actual Borrowing Interest Rate Nature of Transaction Short-term Allowance for Bad for Each ~ Aggregate
Account Party the Period Amount Financing ; - Debt Iltem Value Financing Limit
Amounts Financing Borrower
1 |Ventureplus Cayman Inc. Sun Media Technology|Other receivables Yes $ 40,027 | $ - $ - 3.1971% Note 1 $ - Note 2 $ - - $ - $ 135431 $ 270,862
Co., Ltd. (Note 10) (Note 10)
2 [Sunplus Technology (Shangh|Sunplus Technology |Receivables from Yes 6,900 - - 1.8% Note 1 - Note 3 - - - 259,645 259,645
Co., Ltd. (Beijing) related parties (Note 1) (Note 2)
2 |Sunplus Technology (Shangh|Sunplus APP Receivables from Yes 29,959 25,108 25,108 1.8% Note 1 - Note 4 - - - 21,637 43,274
Co., Ltd. Technology related parties (Note 1) (Note 11)
2 |Sunplus Technology (Shangh|Sun Media Technology|Receivéles from Yes 219,120 91,300 91,300 1.8% Note 1 - Note 5 - - - 259,645 259,645
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. related parties (Note 12) (Note 12)
3 |Russell Holdings Ltd. Sun Media Technology|Receivables from Yes 381,320 256,923 256,923 2.35% Note 1 - Note 6 - - - 463,230 463,230
Co., Ltd. related parties (Note 1) (Note B)
4 |Sunplus Venture Capital Co., |Sun Media Technology|Receivables from Yes 321,321 230,061 168561 2.2% Notel - Note 7 - - - 411,427 411,427
Ltd. Co., Ltd. related parties (Note 1) (Note 1)
5 |Sunplus Protek Technology |Ytrip Technology Co., [Receivables from Yes 1,963 - - 1.8% Note 1 - Note 8 - - - 40,850 81,700
(Shenzhen) Ltd. related parties (Note 15) (Note 15)
5 |[Sunplus Protek Technology |Sunplus APP Receivables from Yes 41,086 29,673 29,673 1.8% Note 1 - Note 9 - - - 40,850 81,700
(Shenzhen) Technology related parties (Note ) (Note 15)
Note 1:  Shortterm financing.
Note 2:  Ventureplus Cayman Inc. provided funds for the operating needs of Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd.
Note 3:  Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. provided funds for the operating needs of Sunplus Te¢Beradingy:
Note 4:  Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. provided funds for the operating needs of Sunplus APP Technology.
Note 5:  Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. provided funds for the operating needs of Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd.
Note 6:  Russell Holdings Ltd. provided funds for the operating needs of Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd.
Note 7:  Sunplus Venture Capital provided funds for the operating needs of Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd.
Note 8:  Sunplus Protek Technology (Shenzhen) proedifunds for the operating needs of Ytrip Technology Co., Ltd.
Note 9:  Sunplus Protek Technology (Shenzhen) provided funds for the operating needs of Sunplus APP Technology.
Note 10: The foreign company has voting shares that are directly and indiresth ol | y owned by the Companyés parent company. The tot@dymarmulninc .os andt gaquiatnyt eleass e & sawre di tsh olud tde mmto t f iexareeida 12 G
exceedd 0 % of Ventureplus Cayman I nc.06s net equity based @notextesdtwWogearse.st fi nanci al statement s; in addition, each guarantee period shou
Note 11: The aggregate amount of all guarantees issued should not exceed 10% of the net equity of ®uopfuss ol ogy ( Shanghai ) Co. , Lt d. (ASunplus Shanghai 0) ,plamsd Sthtaen gihrad i6wi ched |l egmouryt owi tdhanktgeguantyed
Note 12: The foreign company has votingshas t hat are directly and indirectly wholly owned band hteh eCoinmpdainwiddsu gplaremdu rcto mpfaneg/ac M hgeu drod ratl e @ mohumu | & f roftt ldtesbiraeral dtat@r@eissio i s S wre
addition, each guarantee period should not exceed two years.
Note13: The foreign company has voting shares that are dir ecltamountafallduaramedssrseicetdl ya nwdh alhley ionvdn evd dbuya It haemoQonmp aorfy Gesa cpha rgeunatr acnot nepeastfijancialstatementstin additiangeacth 8 0 % o f
guarantee period should not exceed two years.
Note 14: The total amount of allguarastes i ssued and the individual amount of each guar ant asefitslatestfihadciallstattmertsx ceed 40% of Sunplus Venture Capital Co. , Ltd. 6s net equi t)
Note 15: The total amount of all guarantees issued and the individual amount of eaaftepiateuld not exceed 10% of the net equity of SunplusPeok Tec hnol ogy (Shenzhen); and the individual amount of each guarantee should nc



TABLE 2

SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

ENDORSEMENT/GUARANTEE PROVIDED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

Endorsee/Guarantee o Percentage of Guarantee
Limits on Value of Accumulated Provided
Endorsement/ . Amount of Maximum Guarantee
Maximum . Actual Collateral . X toa
Endorser/ Guarantee Ending : Collateral to | Collateral/Gua | Provided by | Provided by -
No. Nature of : Balance for the Borrowing (Property, , Subsidiary
Guarantor Name . . Given on : Balance Net Equity as|rantee Amountg the Company the -
Relationship Period Amount Plant, or . Located in
Behalf of Each ; of the Latest| Allowable Subsidiary .
Equipment) . . Mainland
Party Financial X
China
Statements
0  [Sunplus TechnologVentureplus Cayman Inc. 3 (Note 4) $ 846,594 $ 160,075 $ - $ - $ - - $ 1,693,188 Yes No No
(Note 1) Company Limite (Note 5) (Note 6)
(ASunpl (
Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd. | 3 (Note 4) 846,594 417,528 417,528 219,960 - 4.93 1,693,188 Yes No Yes
(Note 5) (Note 6)
Ytrip Technoloy Co., Ltd. 3 (Note 4) 846,594 121,780 - - - - 1,693,188 Yes No Yes
(Note 5) (Note 6)
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. 2 (Note 3) 846,594 20,000 10,000 10,000 - 0.12 1,693,188 Yes No No
(Note 5) (Note 6)
1 Russell Holdings |[Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd. | 3 (Note 4) 347,423 316,025 156,725 125,380 156,725 27.07 347,423 No No Yes
(Note 2) Ltd. (Note 7) (Note 7)
Note 1: Issuer.
Note 2: Investee.
Note 3: The endorser directly holds mdiean 50% of the common shares of the endorsee.
Note 4: Sunplus and its subsidiaries jointly hold more than 50% of the common shares of the endorsee.
Note 5: For each transaction entity, the guarantee amount should not exceed 10% of the endorseament/guae pr ovi der 6s net equity based on the providerds | atest f

Note6: The guarantee amount should not exceed 20% of t he e ithocialstatemenmist / guar antee providerds net equity based

Note 7: Russell Hldings Ltd.and the endorsement guaranty object are the parent company which holds 100% voting rights directly or indirectly. &usaasdicim tentity, the guarantee amount should not exceed 60% of the
endorsement/ guar ant eRu g elvli doldédi med letqdii tgyr.ovi.cder 6s | atest financi al statements



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

MARKETABLE SECURITIES HELD
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise, U.Bollars and Renminbi in Thousands)

TABLE 3

. .. |Relationship with the Holding . . . D_ecember 31, 2018
Holding Company Name Type and Name of Marketable Security Company Financial Statement Account | Shares or Units Carrying Percentage of | Market Value or Note
(In Thousands) Amount Ownership (%) | Net Asset Value
Sunplus Technology Company Nomura Taiwan Money Market - Financial assets at fair value throu 616 10,043 - $ 10,043 |Note 3
Limited (the #f( profit or loss- current
Mega RMB Money Maket RMB - Financial assets at fair value throu 466 24,408 - 24,408 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
FSITC RMB Money MarkeTWD - Financial assets at fair value throu 5,387 53,267 - 53,267 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Yuanta AUDMoney Market - Financial assets at fair value throu 2,000 18,518 - 18,518 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Taishin ChinaUS Money Market - Financial assets at fair value throu 3,000 30,287 - 30,287 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Yuanta USD Money Market TWD - Financial assets at fair value throu 4,396 42,367 - 42,367 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Yuanta RMB Money Market CNY - Financial assets at fair value throu 470 24,253 - 24,253 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Mega Diamond Money Market - Financial assets at fair value throu 13,197 165,249 - 165,249 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
PineBridge Preferred Securities - Financial assets at fair value throu 2,946 28,431 - 28,431 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
UPAMC James Bond Money Market - Financial assets at fair value throu 1,851 30,887 - 30,887 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Yuanta USD Money Market USD - Financial assets at fair value throu 247 78,532 - 78,532 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
PineBridge Multiincome - Financial assets at fair value throu 3,000 28,955 - 28,955 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Jih Sun Money Market - Financial assets at fair value throu 3,420 50,589 - 50,589 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Prudential Financial RMB Money Market - Financial assets at fair value throu 5,810 57,669 - 57,669 |Note 3
TWD profit or loss- current
Yuanta RMB Money Market TWD - Financial assets at fair value thrbu 1,702 18,039 - 18,039 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
PictetSecurity RI - Financial assets at fair value throu 2 61,430 - 61,430 |Note 3
profit or loss- non-current
Yuanta Emerging Indonesia and India 4 - Financid assets at fair value througd 1,500 14,002 - 14,002 |Note 3
years Bond Fund profit or loss- non-current
Broadcom Inc. - Financial assets at fair value throu - 672 - 672 |Note 2
profit or loss- non-current
Triknight Capital Corporation - Financialassets at fair value throug 21,000 190,050 5 190,050 |Note 1
profit or loss- noncurrent

(Continued)



. .. |Relationship with the Holding . . . D_ecembe 31, 2018
Holding Company Name Type and Name of Marketable Security Company Financial Statement Account | Shares or Units Carrying Percentage of | Market Value or Note
(In Thousands) Amount Ownership (%) | Net Asset Value
Sunplus Technology Company Availink Inc. - Financial assets at fair valtierough 9,039 590 - $ 590 |Note 1
Limited (the #f( other compehensive income
non-current
Network Capital Global Fund - Financial assets at fair valtierough 380 3,747 7 3,747 |Note 1
other comprehensive income
non-current
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. CTBC Global i®ort Fund - Financial assets at fair value throu 1,000 9,410 - 9,410 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Yuanta Multiincome - Financial assets at fair value throu 3,000 25,680 - 25,680 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Paradigm Pion Mioey Market Fund - Financial assets at fair value throu 870 10,042 - 10,042 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Ruentex Material Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair value throu 20 526 - 526 |Note 2
profit or loss- current
Taiwan MaskCorp. - Financial assets at fair value throu 101 1,853 - 1,853 |Note 2
profit or loss- current
Global Pmx Co., td.- CB - Financial assets at fair value throu 200 19,300 - 19,300 |Note 2
profit or loss- current
Laster Tech Corpation Ltd.- CB - Financial assets at fair value throu 15 1,466 - 1,466 |Note 2
profit or loss- current
Everlight Electronics Co., Ltd.CB - Financial assets at fair value throu 80 7,952 - 7,952 |Note 2
profit or loss- current
Genius Vision Digital Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair value throu 600 - 4 - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current
Ortery Technologies, Inc. - Financial assets at fair value throu 103 - 1 - |Note 1
profit or lossi non-current
Chdn Sea Information Integration Co., Lt - Financial assets at fair value throu 69 1,121 - 1,121 |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current
Sanjet Techrnlogy Corporation - Financial assets at fair value throu 8 - - - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current
Minton Optic Industry Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair value throu 4,272 - 7 - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current
Ability Enterprise Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair valtierough 5,434 78,246 2 78,246 |Note 2
other comprehensive income
non-current
Sunplus Technology Co., Ltd. Parent company Financial assets at fair valtierough 3,560 40,050 1 40,050 |Note 2
other comprehensive income
non-current
Lead Sun Corporation - Financial assets at faialuethrough 1,000 30,756 - 30,756 |Note 1
other comprehensive income
non-current
Prine Rich International Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair valtirough 33 3,380 - 3,380 |Note 1
other comprehensive income
non-current
Russell Haflings Limited Synerchip Inc. - Financial assets at fair value throu 6,452 - 12 - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current
OZ Optics Limited - Financial assets at fair value throu 1,000 - 8 - |Note 1
profit or loss- noncurrent

(Continued)



Relationship with the Holding

December3l, 2018

Holding Company Name Type and Name of Marketable Security Company Financial Statement Account | Shares or Units Carrying Percentage of | Market Value or Note
(In Thousands) Amount Ownership (%) | Net Asset Value
Russell Holdings Limited Ortega InfoSystem, Inc. - Financial assets at fair value throu 2,557 - - $ - |Note 1

profit or loss- non-current

Innobrige International Inc. - Financial assets at fair value throu 4,000 - 15 - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current

Ether Precision Inc. - Financial assets at fair value throu 1,250 - 1 - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current

Asia Tech Taiwan Venture, L.P. - Financial assets at fair value throu - - 5 - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current

Asia B2B on Line Inc. - Financial assets at fair value throu 1,000 - 3 - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current

AMED Ventures |, L.P. - Financial assets at fair value throu - 6,143 - 6,143 |Note 1
profit or loss- noncurrent

Availink Inc. - Financial assets at fair valtierough 9,920 31,280 8 31,280 |Note 1
other comprehensive income

GeneOne Diagnostics Corporation - Financial assets at fair valtierough 1,710 21,113 - 21,113 |Note 1
other comprehensiva¢come-
non-current

Intudo Ventures Il, L.P. - Financial assets at fair valtlerough - 9,215 - 9,215 |Note 1
other comprehensive income
noncurrent

Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. |Taiwan Mask Corp. - Financial assets at fair value throu 108 1,982 - 1,982 |Note 2

profit or loss- current

Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair value throu 1,900 47,937 - 47,937 |Note 2
profit or loss- current

Cathay China A50 - Financial assets at fair value throu 2,900 47,995 - 47,995 |Note 2
profit or loss- current

Cyberon Corporation - Financial assets at fair value throu 786 28,820 8 28,820 |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current

Grand Fortune Venturedpital Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair value throu 5,000 54,500 7 54,500 [Note 1
profit or loss- non-current

Ortery Technologies, Inc. - Financial assets at fair value throu 68 - 1 - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current

Book4uCompany Limited - Financial assets at fair value throu 9 - - - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current

Sanjet Technology Corp. - Financial assets at fair value throu 49 - - - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current

Simple Act Inc. - Financial assets at fair value throug 1,900 - 10 - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current

Information Technology Total Services - Financial assets at fair value throu 51 - - - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current

Minton Optic Industry Co.L td. - Financial assets at fair value throu 5,000 - 8 - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current

Raynergy Tek Inc. - Financial assets at fair value throu 4,500 64,890 16 64,890 |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current

Genius Vision Digital - Financial assets at fair value throu 750 - 5 - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current

CDIB Capital Growth Partnets.P. - Financial assets at fair value throu - 36,970 2 36,970 |Note 1

profit or loss- noncurrent

(Continwed)



. .. |Relationship with the Holding . . . D_ecember 31, 2018
Holding Company Name Type and Name of Marketable Security Company Financial Statement Account | Shares or Units Carrying Percentage of | Market Value or Note
(In Thousands) Amount Ownership (%) | Net Asst Value
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. |VenGlobal International Fund - Financial assets at fair value throu 1 - - $ - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current
TIEF Fund LP - Financial assets at fair value throu - 43,742 7 43,742 |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current
San Neng Group Holding Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair value throu 900 39,150 2 39,150 |Note 2
profit or loss- non-current
Intudo Ventures,IL.P. - Financial assets at fair value throu - 29,663 8 29,663 [Note 1
profit or loss- non-current
eWave System, Inc. - Financial assets at fair value throu 1,833 - 22 - |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current
Feature Integration Technology Inc. - Financial assets at fair valtierough 1,386 17,320 4 17,320 |Note 2
other comprehensive income
non-current
QunKin Venture Capital - Financial assets at fair valtierough 3,000 25,200 6 25,200 |Note 1
other comprehensive income
non-current
Sunplus Technology (Shangh&p., |GF B Type Money Market Fund - Financial assets at fair value throu 6,400 29,162 - 29,162 |Note 3
Ltd. profit or loss- current
GF Every Day The Red Hairdype Money Financial assets at fair value throu 5,700 25,587 - 25,587 |Note 3
Market FundB profit or loss- current
Chongging CYIT Communication - Financial assets at fair value throu - - 3 - |Note 1
Technology Co., Ltd. profit or loss- non-current
Ready Sun Investment Group Fund - Financial assets at fair vauhrough - 43,708 16 43,708 |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current
Xiamen Xmplus Technology Ltd. Financial assets at fair value throu - 8,076 4 8,076 |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current
Generalplus Technology Inc. Franklin Templeta SinoAm Money Marke - Financial assets at fair value throu 5,721 59,048 - 59,048 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Yuanta DeLi Money Market Fund - Financial assets at fair value throu 2,601 42,347 - 42,347 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Sunplus Innovation Technology IngMega Diamond Money Market - Financial assets at fair value throu 810 10,143 - 10,143 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Yuanta USD Money Market USD - Financial assets at fair value throu 150 47,512 - 47,512 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Yuanta RMB Money Market - Financial assets at fair value throu 3,679 38,982 - 38,982 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Yuanta USD Money Market TWD - Financial assets at fair value throu 6,712 64,694 - 64,694 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Fuh Hwa You Li Money Market - Financial assets at fair value throu 2,235 30,072 - 30,072 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Yuanta DeLi Money Market - Financial assets at fair value thrbu 4,333 70,553 - 70,553 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Yuanta DeBao Money Market - Financial assets at fair value throu 5,000 60,010 - 60,010 |Note 3
profit or loss- current
Advanced Silicon SA - Financial assets at fair valtierough 1,000 24,513 10 24,513 |Note 1
other comprehensive income
non-current

(Continued)



Relationship with the Holding

December 31, 2018

Holding Company Name Type and Name of Marketable Security Company Financial Statement Account | Shares or Units Carrying Percentage of | Market Value or Note
(In Thousands) Amount Ownership (%) | Net Asset Value

Sunplus Innovation Technology IngAdvanced NuMicro System, Inc. - Financial assets at fair valtirough 2,000 | $ 848 8 $ 848 |Note 1
other comprehensive income
non-current

Point Grab Ltd. - Financial assets at fair valtierough 182 - 1 - |Note 1

other comprehensive incorne
non-current

Magic Sky Limited GTACo., Ltd.-CB - Financial assets at fair value throu - 82,623 - 82,623 |Note 1
profit or loss- non-current

Giant Rock Inc. Xiamen Xmplus Technology Ltd. Financial assets at fair value throu - 32,306 15 32,306 |Note 1

profit or loss- non-current

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

The market value was based on the cagydmount as of December 31, 2018.
The market value was based on the closing price as of December 31, 2018.
The market value was based on the net asset value of the fund as of December 31, 2018.

The exchange rate was based onetkehange rate as of December 31, 2018.

(Concluded)




SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

INTERCOMPANY RELATIONSHIPS AND SIGNIFICANT INTERCOMPANY TRANSACTIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollas, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 4

Flow of Intercompany Transactions
Transaction Percentage of Consolidated
Company Name Counterparty (Note 5) Financial Statement Account Item Amount Terms Total Gross Sales or Total
Assets
Sunplus Technology Cd.td. Generalplus Technology Inc. 1 Sales $ 3,105 |Note 1 0.05%
the ACYIgmpanyo Nonoperating income and gains 137 |Note 2 -
Notes and trade receivables 375 |Note 1 -
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. 1 Sales 1,500 |Note 1l 0.02%
Nonoperatng income and gains 10,580 |Notes 2 and 4 0.1P%
Notes and trade receivables 187 |Note 1 -
Other receivables 1,226 |Note3 0.01%
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. 1 Sales 427 |Note 1 0.01%
Nonoperating income and gains 3,828 |Note 2 0.06%
Notes and trade receivables 78 |Note 1 -
Other receivables 642 |Note3 0.01%
iCatch Technology, Inc. 1 Sales 4,843 |Notel 0.08%
Nonoperating income and gains 8,601 |Notes 2 and 4 0.1%%
Jumplux Technology Co., Ltd. 1 Sales 6,857 |Notel 0.11%
Nonoperating income and gains 13,111 |Notes 2 and 4 0.22%%
Notes and trade receivables 1,407 |Note 1 0.01%
Other receivables 2,084 |Note 3 0.020
Sunplus mMedia Inc. 1 Nonoperating income and gains 8,250 |Notes 2 and 4 0.1%%
Other receivables 1,388 |[Note 3 0.01%
Sales 2,728 |Notel 0.0%%
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd. 2 Accrued expenses 608 |[Note 3 0.01%
Marketing expenses 2,688 |Note2 0.04%
Sunpus Proftek (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 2 Accrued expenses 5,370 |Note3 0.0%%
Marketing expenses 23,271 |Note2 0.38%
Generalplus Technologwnc. Gener#plus TechnologyHong Kong Inc. 2 Marketing expense 11,087 |Note 2 0.18%
Other @cruedexpenss 2,322 |Note 3 0.01%
Generalplus Technologysfienzhehlinc. 2 Sales 2,211 |Note 2 0.0
Research and developmemntpenses 94,261 |Note2 1.5%%
Notes and trade receivables 1,505 |Note3 0.01%
Other accrued expenses 43,030 |Note3 0.36%
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. 2 Sales 80 |Note 1l -
iCatch Technology, Inc. Sunplus Pretek (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 2 Marketing expenses 7,821 |Note 2 0.13%
Sun Media Technology Co., Ltd. 2 Marketing expenses 17,597 |Note 2 0.29%
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. Sunplus Technology (Beijing) 2 Accrued expenses 25 |Note 3 -
Research and development expenses 26 |Note 2 -

(Continued)



Flow of

Intercompany Transactions

Transaction Percentage of Consolidated
Company Name Counterparty (Note 5) Financial Statement Account Item Amount Terms Total Gross Sales or Total
Assets
Sunplus Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.|SunMedia Technology Co., Ltd. 2 Other receivables $ 89,440 |Note 3 0.7%%
Other payable 345 |Note 3 -
Nonoperating income and gains 2,161 |Note 2 0.0%%
Research and development expenses 319 |Note 3 0.01%
Sunplus App Technology 2 Nonoperating income and gains 399 |Note 2 0.01%
Other receivables 24,596 [Note 3 0.21%
Sunplus Technolog(Beijing) 2 Research and development expenses 477 |Note 2 0.01%
Nonoperating income and gains 33 |Note 2 -
JumpluxTechnology Co., Ltd. 2 Account receivables 125 |Note 2 -
Sales 320 |Notel 0.01%
Jumplux Technology Co., Ltd. Sunplus Tehnology (Beijing) 2 Other accrued expenses 4,084 |Note 3 0.03%
Research and development expenses 5,323 |Note 2 0.09%
Sunplus Venture Sun Media Techrlogy Co., Ltd. 2 Nonoperating income and gains 3,816 |[Note2 0.08%
Other receivables 172,133 |Note3 1.4%%
Ventureplus Caymaimc. SunMedia Technology Co., Ltd. 2 Nonoperating income and gains 307 |Note 2 0.01%
Russell Holdings Ltd. SunMedia Technology Co., Ltd. 2 Other receivables 261,358 |Note3 2.19%
Nonoperating income andiga 5,180 |Note 2 0.09%
SunMedia Technology Cd.id. Sunplus App Technology 2 Research and development expenses 210 |Note2 -
Sunplus Technology (Beijing) 2 Management expenses 65 |Note2 -
Accounts payable 64 |Notel -
Ytrip Technology Cq Ltd. lculture Communication Co., Ltd. 2 Sales 510 |Notel 0.01%
Management expenses 31 |Note2 -
SunplusTechnology (Beijing) XinamenXm-plus Technology Ltd. 2 Sales 427 |Note2 0.01%
Sunplus Protek (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. Ytrip Technology Cq Ltd. 2 Nonoperatingncome and gains 3 |Note 2 -
Otherreceivables 29,068 |[Note 3 0.24%
Sunplus App Technology 2 Nonoperating income and gains 272 |Note 2 -

Note 1: The transactions were based on normal commercial prices and terms.

Note 2: The prices were based on negotiations, and the payment period and related terms were not comparable to market terms.

Note 3: The transaction payment terms were at normal commercial terms.

Note 4: Lease transaction terms were based on negwif@tind, thus, were not comparable to market térhestransactions between the Company and the counterparty were at normal terms.

Note 5: The directional flow of the transactions are indicated by the following numerals:

1- From parent company to subsiry.

2 - Between subsidiaries.

(Concluded)




SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

NAMES, LOCATIONS, AND RELATED INFORMATION OF INVESTEES ON WHICH THE COMPANY EXERCISES SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCES

DECEMBER 31, 2018

(In Thousands ofNew Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 5

Investment Amount Balance as of Deember 31, 2018 Net Income Investment
Investor Investee Location Main Businesses and Products December 31, | December 31, Shares Percentage of Carrying (Loss) of the Gain (Loss) Note
2018 2017 (Thousands) | Ownership (%) Amount Investee
Sunplus Technology Company Limited Ventureplus Group Inc. Belize Investment $ 2,460981| $ 2,451,767 - 100 1,354,351| $ (79,793 | $ (79,793 |Subsidiary
(US$ 74,605|(US$ 74,305
RMB 37,900 RMB 37,900
Award Glory Ltd. Belize Investment 62,720 23,712 - 100 33,116 (7,932 (7,932 |Subsidiary
(US$ 2,042 | (USs 772
GLOBAL VIEW CO., LTD. Hsinchu, Taiwan Consumer electronics, sgonents and 315,658 315,658 8,229 13 307,106 82,960 10,837 |Investee
rental of buildings
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Investment 699,988 699,988 70,000 100 750,558 64,080 61,556 |Subsidiary
Generalplg Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 281,001 281,001 37,324 34 704,549 284,344 97,531 [Subsidiary
Sunplus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Investment 999,982 999,982 100,000 100 1,028,567 55,005 55,005 |Subsidiary
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 414,663 414,663 31,450 61 523,083 60,709 37,109 |Subsidiary
Russell Holdings Limited Cayman Islands, British West Indies Investment 757,432 739,003 24,660 100 579,038 1,965 1,965 |Subsidiary
(US$ 24660) | (US$ 24,060
iCatch Technology, Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 207,345 207,345 20,735 30 289,419 (103,184 (28,936 |Investee
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 924,730 924,730 58,050 91 174,391 1,808 2,746 [Subsidiary
Sunplus mMedia Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 357,565 357,565 22,441 90 46,128 (1,647 (58,829 |Subsidiary
Sunplus ManagemeéConsulting Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Management 5,000 5,000 500 100 3,910 (41 (41) |Subsidiary
Sunplus Technology (H.K.) Co., Ltd. Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong International trade 43,425 43,425 11,075 100 39 - - |Subsidiary
(HK$ 11,075 |(HK$ 11,079
Magic Sky Limited Samoa Investment 308,133 305,921 - 100 82,747 (14,459 (14,459 |Subsidiary
(US$ 10,033 |(US$ 9,960
Sunplus mMobile Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 2,596,792 2,596,792 16,240 100 29,785 (417) (417) |Subsidiary
Wei-Young Investment Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Investment 70,157 30,157 5,400 100 56,947 2,338 2,339 [Subsidiary
Jumplux Technology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 132,000 - 13,200 55 17,475 (73,129 (17,089 |Subsidiary
Lin Shih Investment Co., Ltd. Generalplus Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 86,256 86,256 14,892 14 282,537 284,344 38,915 |Subsidiary
Sunext Tebnology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs - 369,316 - - - 1,808 54 |Subsidiary
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 15,701 15,701 1,075 2 15,662 60,709 1,268 |Subsidiary
iCatch Technlogy, Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 9,645 9,645 965 1 13,793 (103,184 (1,016 |Investee
Sunplus mMedia Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 19,408 19,408 650 3 6,000 (1,647 (2,186 |Investee
Sunpus Venture Capital Co., Ltd. Jumplux Technology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 101,000 101,000 10,100 42 13,370 (73,126 (43,067 |Subsidiary
Sunplus Innovation Technology Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 57,388 57,388 2,904 6 49,298 60,709 3,426 [Subsidiary
iCatch Technology, Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 33,439 33,439 3,332 5 47,647 (103,184 (3,510 |Investee
Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs - 385,709 - - - 1,808 128 |Subsidiary
Sunplus mMedia Inc. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs 44,878 44,878 1,909 8 2,371 (1,647 (6,419 |Subsidiary
Han Young Technology Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Design of ICs 4,200 4,200 420 70 1,780 - - |Subsidiary
Russell Holdings Limited Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs - 65,085 - - - 1,808 11 |Subsidiary
(US$ )| (Us$s 2,119 (Uss -)
Autosys Co., Ltd. Caymanislands, British wst Indies Investment 76,788 - 5,000 19 71,254 (14,219 (4,738 |Investee
(Uss 2,500
Wei-Young Investment Inc. Sunext Technology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs - 350 - - - 1,808 2 |Subsidiary
Ventureplus Group Inc. Ventureplus Mauritius Inc. Mauritius Investment 2,460,981 2,451,767 - 100 1,354,332 (79,799 (79,799 |Subsidiary
(US$ 74,605 | (US$ 74,305
RMB 37,900 RMB 37,900
Ventureplus Mauritius Inc. Ventureplus Cayman Inc. Cayman Islands, British West Indies Investment 2,460,981 2,460,981 - 100 1,354,309 (79,795 (79,799 |Subsidiary
(US$ 74,605|(US$ 74,305
RMB 37,900 | RMB 37,900
Generalplus Technology Inc. Generalplus International (Samoa) Inc. Samoa Investment 586,349 586,349 19,090 100 480,817 14,211 14,211 |Subsidiary
(US$ 19,090 | (US$ 19,090
Generalplus International (Samoa) Inc. Generalplus (Mauritius) Inc. Mauritius Investment 586,349 586,349 19,090 100 480,815 14,211 14,211 |Subsidiary
(US$ 19,090 | (US$ 19,090

(Continued)



InvestmentAmount Balance as of Deember 31, 2018 Net Income Investment
Investor Investee Location Main Businesses and Products December 31, | December 31, Shares Percentage of Carrying (Loss) of the Gain (Loss) Note
2018 2017 (Thousands) | Ownership (%) Amount Investee
Generalplus (Mauritius) Inc. Genealplus Technology (Hong Kong) Inc. Hong Kong Sales $ 11979 $ 11,979 390 100 5253 | $ 462 | $ (462) |Subsidiary
(Uss 390) [ (USS$ 390
Sunplus mMedia Inc. Jumplux Technology Co., Ltd. Hsinchu, Taiwan Design of ICs - 32,000 - - - (48,78) (10,034 |Subsidiary
Award Glory Ltd. Sunny Fancy Ltd. Seychelles Investment 62,720 23,712 - 100 33,116 (7,932 (7,932 |Subsidiary
(US$ 2,042 | (USs 772
Sunny Fancy Ltd. Giant Kingdom Ltd. Seychelles Investment 23,712 23,712 - 100 811 (3,121 (3,121 |Subsidiary
(Uss 772) [ (USS$ 772
Giant Rock Inc. Anguilla Investment 39,008 - - 100 32,306 (4,812 (4,812 |Subsidiary
(US$ 1,270 | (US$ -)

Note 1:

The initial exchange rate was based on the exchange rat®easeashber 31, 2018

(Concluded)



SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITE D AND SUBSIDIARIES

INFORMATION ON INVESTMENT SIN MAINLAND CHINA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 6

Accumulated

Investment Flows

Accumulated

Accumulated

outfl f Outflow of % O hip of Net | Carrying Inward
. . Total Amount of uttlow o Investment from | 70 2 WnErship 0 €t income Amount as of Remittance of
Investee Company Name Main Businesses and Products Paid-i . Investment Type| Investment from ; Direct or Indirect | (Loss) of the | Investment Loss -
aid-in Capital . Outflow Inflow Taiwan as of . December 31, Earnings as of
Taiwan as of Investment investee
January 1, 2018 Deember 31, 2018 Deember 31,
' 2018 2018
Sunplus Technology Development of computer software, system $ 528,298 Note 1 $ 542273 | $ -1 % $ 542,273 1000 | $ 39,671 | $ 39,671 | $ 432,741 | $ -
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. integration services aralilding rental services | (US$ 17,200 (UsSs 17,85 (Us$ 17,655
Sunplus Protek (Shenzhen) |Development of computer software, system 990,559 Note 1 990,559 - 990,559 100% (3,070 (3,070 817,000 -
Co., Ltd. integration serviceduilding rental services and | (US$ 32,250 (US$ 32,250 (US$ 32,250
propertymanagement
Sun Media Technology Co., |Development of computer software, system 614,30 Note 1 614,300 - 614,300 100% (80,979 (80,979 102,178 -
Ltd. integration services artalilding rental services | (US$ 20,000 (US$ 20,000 (US$ 20,000
Sunplus App Technology CoJManufacturing and sale of computer software, sys 67,080 Note 1 62,719 - 62,719 93% (23,519 (21,94% (53,0394 -
Ltd. integration services and informatiormnagement| (RMB 15,000 (Uss 586 (Uss 586
and education RMB 10,000 RMB 10,000
Ytrip Technology Co., Ltd. |Computer system integration services, Sy 273,910 Note 1 138,555 - 138,555 91% (25,379 (21,852 (1,026 -
general advertising and other information servil (RMB 61,250 (Uss 4,51) (Uss 4,51)
Sunplus Technology (Beijing] Development of computer sofare, system 120,744 Note 1 120,744 - 120,744 100% 1,041 1,041 48,076 -
integration services arulilding rental services | (RMB 27,000 (RMB 27,000 (RMB 27,000
lculture Communication Co.|System development 14,53 Note 3 - - - 100% 18 11 112 -
Ltd. (RMB 3,250
Xiamen Xmplus Technology |Development of computer software, system 232,544 Note 1 - 39,008 39,008 19% (65,610 (32,089 - -
Ltd. integration serviceand building rental services | (RMB 52,000 (Us$ 1,270 (Uss 1,270

Accumulated Investment in Mainland China as of
December 31, 2018

Investment Amounts Authorized by Investment Commission, MOEA

Limit on Investment

$

(US$ 76,272and
RMB

2,508,158

37,000 )

$

RMB

2,580,950
(US$ 75,002and
62,000

)

$ 5,079,565

Sunplusventure Capital Co., Ltd.

Accumulated Investment in Mainland China as of
Deember 31, 2018

Investment Amounts Authorized by Investment Commission, MOEA

Limit on Investment

$

(US$

38,701
1,260 )

$
(US$

38,701
1,260

)

$ 617,140

(Continued)



Generalplus Technology Ind\Nature of Relationship:)1

Investment Flows Accumulated Accumulated
Accumulated .
Outflow of . Carrying Inward
Investment Type Outflow of % Ownership of )
Investee . . Total Amount of : Investment from | <. . Net Loss of the | Investment Loss| Amount as of Remittance of
Main Businesses and Products S ) (e.g. Direct or | Investment from - Direct or Indirect . .
Company Name Paid-in Capital . : Outflow Inflow Taiwan as of investee (Note 2 December 31 Earnings as of
Indirect) Taiwan as of Investment
January 1. 2018 Deember 31, 2018 Deember 31,
yL 2018 2018
Generalplus Shenzhen IC product development, after sales service and | $ 574,371 Note 1 $ 574371 | $ -1 % -1 $ 574,371 1000 $ 14673 | $ 14,673 | $ 475542 | $ -
market research (UsSs 18,700 (UsSs 18,700 (Uss 18,700
Accumulated Investment in Mainland China as of Investment Amount Authorized by Investment Commission, MOEA -
Limit on Investment
December 31, 2018
$ 574,371 $ 574,371
' ' 1,250,480
(Uss$ 18,700 ) (Uss 18,700 ) $ R

Note 1: Indirect investmenin a company located in mainland China through a company located in a third country.
Note2: Based on the investeeds reviewed financial statements for the same period.
Note 3: Ytrip Technology Co., Ltd. indirectly invested in a company located in mainland China.

Note 4 The initial exchange rate was based on the exchange rat®asarhber 31,218
(Concluded)



TABLE 7

SUNPLUS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS WITH INVESTEE COMPANIES IN MAINLAND CHINA, EITHER DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY THROUGH A THIRD PARTY, AND THEIR PRICES, PAYMENT TERMS, AND
UNREALIZED GAINS OR LOSSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

Research and Developmen Other Payable To Related

Transaction Details

: Expense . Parties Unrealized
Investee Company Transaction Type Price Combarison with (Gain) Loss Note
Amount % Payment Term P . Ending Balance %
Market Transactions
Generalplus Technology Development and $ 94,261 19.186 |Based on contract Based on contract Not comparable with $ 43,030 94.88 $ - NA
(Shenzhen) Corp. processing services market transactions




